
 

 

Agenda - Y Pwyllgor Plant, Pobl Ifanc ac Addysg 
Lleoliad: 

Fideo Gynadledda drwy Zoom  

Dyddiad: Dydd Mawrth, 9 Mehefin 2020 

Amser: 13.00

I gael rhagor o wybodaeth cysylltwch a: 

Llinos Madeley 

Clerc y Pwyllgor 

0300 200 6565  

SeneddPPIA@cynulliad.cymru
------ 

Rhag-gyfarfod anffurfiol  

(13.00 - 13.30) 

Yn unol â Rheol Sefydlog 34.19, penderfynodd y Cadeirydd wahardd y 

cyhoedd o gyfarfod y Pwyllgor er mwyn diogelu iechyd y cyhoedd. 

Caiff y cyfarfod hwn ei ddarlledu'n fyw ar www.senedd.tv  

 

1 Cyflwyniad, ymddiheuriadau, dirprwyon a datgan buddiannau 

(13.30)   

 

2 COVID-19: Sesiwn dystiolaeth ar effaith COVID-19 ar iechyd 

corfforol a meddyliol plant a phobl ifanc – gyda chynrychiolwyr 

nyrsio, pediatreg ac ymarferwyr cyffredinol 

(13.30 - 14.15) (Tudalennau 1 - 22)  

Dr David Tuthill, Swyddog Cymru - Coleg Brenhinol Pediatreg ac Iechyd Plant   

Lisa Turnbull, Cynghorwr Polisi Cyhoeddus – y Coleg Nyrsio Brenhinol 

Dr Mair Hopkin, Coleg Brenhinol Meddygon Teulu Cymru 

 

Dogfennau atodol: 

Briff Ymchwil 

Craffu ar Covid-19 a'i effaith ar blant a phobl ifanc o gefndiroedd 

difreintiedig - Nodyn Crynodeb 1 

CYPE(5)-15-20 - Papur 1 - Coleg Brenhinol Pediatreg ac Iechyd Plant 

(Saesneg yn unig) 

------------------------Pecyn dogfennau cyhoeddus ------------------------



 

 

CYPE(5)-15-20 - Papur 2 - Coleg Brenhinol Meddygon Teulu Cymru (Saesneg 

yn unig) 

3 Cynnig o dan Reol Sefydlog 17.42 (ix) i benderfynu gwahardd y 

cyhoedd o'r cyfarfod heddiw yn ystod eitem 4 

   

Egwyl  

(14.15 - 14.25) 

4 COVID-19: Trafod y dystiolaeth 

(14.25- 14.45)   

 

5 COVID-19: Sesiwn dystiolaeth ar effaith COVID-19 ar iechyd 

corfforol a meddyliol plant a phobl ifanc gyda chynrychiolwyr y 

trydydd sector 

(14.45 - 15.30) (Tudalennau 23 - 44)  

Simon Jones, Pennaeth Polisi a Dylanwadu – Mind Cymru  

Kate Heneghan, Pennaeth Cymru - Papyrus 

Sarah Stone, Cyfarwyddwr Gweithredol dros Gymru – Samariaid Cymru 

Stephanie Hoffman, Pennaeth Gweithredu Cymdeithasol – Meic Cymru  

  

  

Dogfennau atodol: 

CYPE(5)-15-20 - Papur 3 - Mind Cymru (Saesneg yn unig) 

CYPE(5)-15-20 - Papur 4 - Papyrus (Saesneg yn unig) 

CYPE(5)-15-20 - Papur 5 - Samaritan (Saesneg yn unig) 

CYPE(5)-15-20 - Papur 6 - Meic Cymru (Saesneg yn unig) 

6 Cynnig o dan Reol Sefydlog 17.42(ix) i benderfynu gwahardd y 

cyhoedd o’r cyfarfod heddiw yn ystod eitem 7 

(15.30)   

 



 

 

Egwyl  

(15.30 - 15.40) 

7 COVID-19: Trafod y dystiolaeth 

(15.40 - 16.00)   

 

8 COVID-19: Sesiwn dystiolaeth ar effaith COVID-19 ar iechyd 

corfforol a meddyliol plant a phobl ifanc gyda chynrychiolwyr 

seiciatreg a seicoleg 

(16.00 - 16.45) (Tudalennau 45 - 63)  

Dr Kirsty Fenton, Seiciatrydd ymgynghorol plant a'r glasoed ym Mwrdd Iechyd 

Prifysgol Hywel Dda a Chadeirydd Cyfadran Seiciatreg Plant a'r Glasoed, 

Coleg Brenhinol y Seiciatryddion yng Nghymru 

Dr Liz Gregory, Seicolegydd Clinigol Ymgynghorol ac yn cynrychioli 

Seicolegwyr Cymwysedig yn y Grŵp Cynghori Arbenigol Cenedlaethol ar 

Iechyd 

Dr Bethan Phillips, Seicolegydd Clinigol Arbenigol Iawn ym Mwrdd Iechyd 

Prifysgol Caerdydd a'r Fro a Chyd-gadeirydd yr Is-adran Seicoleg Glinigol yng 

Nghymru 

 

 

Dogfennau atodol: 

CYPE(5)-15-20 - Papur 7 - Coleg Brenhinol y Seiciatryddion (Saesneg yn 

unig) 

CYPE(5)-15-20 - Papur 8 - Cymdeithas Seicolegol Prydain (Saesneg yn unig) 

9 Papurau i’w nodi 

(16.45)   

Dogfennau atodol: 

 

9.1 Gwybodaeth ychwanegol gan NSPCC Cymru yn dilyn cyfarfod y Pwyllgor ar 18 

Mai 

 (Tudalen 64)  



 

 

Dogfennau atodol: 

CYPE(5)-15-20 - Papur i'w nodi 1 (Saesneg yn unig) 

9.2 Llythyr gan Gadeirydd y Pwyllgor Plant, Pobl Ifanc ac Addysg at y Dirprwy 

Weinidog Iechyd a Gwasanaethau Cymdeithasol - cais am ragor o wybodaeth 

yn dilyn sesiynau tystiolaeth y Pwyllgor ar 18 Mai ynghylch effaith COVID-19 

ar blant sy’n agored i niwed 

 (Tudalennau 65 - 66)  

Dogfennau atodol: 

CYPE(5)-15-20 - Papur i'w nodi 2 

9.3 Llythyr gan Gadeirydd y Pwyllgor Cyllid ynghylch gweithgareddau ymgysylltu 

a dadl yn y Cyfarfod Llawn ar flaenoriaethau gwariant Llywodraeth Cymru ar 

gyfer 2021-22. 

 (Tudalennau 67 - 69)  

Dogfennau atodol: 

CYPE(5)-15-20 - Papur i'w nodi 3 

9.4 Llythyr gan y Gweinidog Addysg - ymateb i lythyr y Pwyllgor dyddiedig 12 

Mai yn gofyn am wybodaeth bellach ar effaith Covid-19 ar blant a phobl ifanc 

 (Tudalennau 70 - 76)  

Dogfennau atodol: 

CYPE(5)-15-20 - Papur i'w nodi 4 

10 Cynnig o dan Reol Sefydlog 17.42(ix) i benderfynu gwahardd y 

cyhoedd o weddill y cyfarfod 

(16.45)   

 

11 COVID-19: Trafod y dystiolaeth 

(16.45 - 16.55)   

 

12 Dull y Pwyllgor o ran y ddeddfwriaeth sydd ar ddod 

(16.55 - 17.15) (Tudalennau 77 - 83)  

Dogfennau atodol: 



 

 

CYPE(5)-15-20 - Papur preifat 



Mae cyfyngiadau ar y ddogfen hon

Tudalen y pecyn 1

Eitem 2Yn rhinwedd paragraff(au) vi o Reol Sefydlog 17.42



 

 

Mae'r Pwyllgor Plant, Pobl Ifanc ac Addysg yn archwilio sut mae'r 

pandemig Covid-19 yn effeithio ar bob agwedd ar fywydau plant a 

phobl ifanc yng Nghymru. Mae'r Pwyllgor yn awyddus i glywed gan 

bawb sydd ynghlwm â rhoi cymorth i blant a phobl ifanc ar draws 

sectorau, gan gynnwys - ymhlith eraill - addysg, iechyd, gofal 

cymdeithasol a gwaith ieuenctid. Ym mis Ebrill 2020, lansiodd y Pwyllgor 

ymgynghoriad agored i geisio safbwyntiau a phrofiadau o effaith y 

pandemig. Mae fersiwn addas i blant o'r alwad am safbwyntiau ar gael 

hefyd.  

Gyda hyn mewn golwg, roedd sicrhau bod lleisiau pobl ifanc o 

gefndiroedd difreintiedig yn rhan flaenllaw o'r gwaith craffu yn bwysig 

i’r Pwyllgor Plant, Pobl Ifanc ac Addysg. Er mwyn ategu hyn, mae'r tîm 

ymgysylltu â dinasyddion wedi canolbwyntio ar sut i ymgysylltu â 

Senedd Cymru 

Ymgysylltu â dinasyddion 

 

Craffu ar Covid-19 a’i effaith ar 

blant a phobl ifanc o gefndiroedd 

difreintiedig 

Crynodeb 1  

Mehefin 2020 

Tudalen y pecyn 13



Crynodeb 1 Ymgysylltu â Dinasyddion 

1 

chynulleidfaoedd penodol y gellid ystyried eu bod yn dod o 

gefndiroedd difreintiedig. Mae’r crynodeb hwn yn cynnwys y prif 

ganfyddiadau hyd yma.   

Mae'r dull ymgysylltu yn cynnwys gweithio'n agos gyda sefydliadau partner sy'n cyfathrebu â 

phobl ifanc yn rheolaidd. Trwy gynnig arweiniad ac anogaeth i'r sefydliadau hyn, maent wedi 

galluogi'r tîm ymgysylltu â dinasyddion i gasglu profiadau gwerthfawr yn uniongyrchol gan bobl 

ifanc a dwyn y rhain i sylw'r Pwyllgor.  

At hynny, trwy addasu'r dull cwestiynu a ddefnyddiwyd yn y brif alwad am safbwyntiau, crëwyd 

taflen waith bapur ar gyfer pobl ifanc a allai fod angen llwybr nad yw'n ddigidol i gymryd rhan 

yn yr ymgynghoriad. Dosbarthwyd y daflen hon gyda chefnogaeth sefydliadau partner a bydd y 

canfyddiadau yn cael eu cynnwys mewn crynodebau dilynol.  

Dyma fydd y cyntaf o sawl crynodeb a fydd yn cael eu cyflwyno yn achlysurol trwy gydol yr 

ymgynghoriad. Bydd pob crynodeb yn cael ei rannu’n 2 rhan: 

▪ Rhan 1 - Themâu sy'n berthnasol i bwnc cyfarfod y Pwyllgor yn ystod yr wythnos 

sydd i ddod  

▪ Rhan 2 - Themâu cyffredinol sy'n codi o safbwyntiau plant a phobl ifanc y tu hwnt i 

bwnc y cyfarfod nesaf  

Dewiswyd y themâu a’r dyfyniadau ar y sail eu bod yn themâu sy’n codi dro ar ôl tro ac sy’n 

berthnasol i’r sefyllfa bresennol. Lle bo’n bosibl ac yn briodol, mae gwybodaeth gyffredinol 

wedi'i chysylltu â'r dyfyniadau i roi cyd-destun i'r crynodeb hwn.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

www.senedd.cymru Tudalen y pecyn 14



Citizen Engagement Report 1 - Physical and Mental Health 

2 

Rhan 1 - Themâu iechyd meddwl ac iechyd corfforol 

Dim digon o fannau awyr agored a thai gorlawn – Mae llawer o bobl ifanc wedi nodi nad 

oes llawer o le yn yr awyr agored ar gael iddynt ac felly nid oes ganddynt gyfle i wneud ymarfer 

corff a chadw'n heini yn ystod y cyfnod hwn. Fe wnaethant sôn hefyd am bryderon ynghylch 

methu â chwarae gyda'u ffrindiau, ond mae'n ymddangos eu bod yn deall pam. 

"Dwi’n codi’n gynnar bob dydd. Dwi’n hoffi mynd am dro hir gyda fy mam a fy chwaer. Neu, 

os bydda i yn nhŷ fy nhad, byddaf yn mynd ar y beic. Dwi wastad eisiau bod yn yr awyr 

agored. Ond allwn ni ddim aros yn yr awyr agored am amser rhy hir nawr. Dyw’r ardd ddim 

yn fawr, felly does dim llawer o le yno." - person ifanc 

"Y tro diwethaf i fi fynd tu allan oedd pan ddes i’n ôl o’r ysgol bum wythnos yn ôl. Does dim 

gardd gen i felly rydyn ni’n mynd i glapio ar garreg y drws bob dydd Iau ar gyfer y 

meddygon." - ceisiwr lloches ifanc 

"Symudodd fy chwaer a’i babi aton ni a nawr mae’r tŷ yn orlawn." - person ifanc 

"Y pethau rwy’n eu colli fwyaf yw gweld fy ffrindiau a chwaraeon tîm." - person ifanc 

"Rwy'n gweld eisiau fy ffrindiau, fy athrawon a gallu mynd allan i chwarae." - person ifanc 

Mynediad at fwyd – Cawsom sylwadau am brydau ysgol am ddim a siopa yn ystod y 

cyfyngiadau symud a'r cyfnod ers cau'r ysgolion. 

"Mae'r prydau ysgol am ddim yn helpu ond nid ydyn nhw'n mynd yn ddigon pell. Mae Mam 

yn cael taleb ond nid yw'n para wythnos. Mae'n anodd iawn cael gafael ar fwyd ar hyn o bryd 

ac ni allwn fynd i siop fawr gan eu bod yn rhy bell i ffwrdd ac ni allwn i gyd fynd i mewn." - 

Ceisiwr lloches ifanc  

“Mae mynd i’r siop yn anodd, a minnau’n feichiog a nawr fy mod i wedi gwahanu oddi wrth fy 

mhartner. Doeddwn i’n methu cael tacsi tan yn ddiweddar oherwydd y cyfyngiadau symud. 

Rwy’n ei chael yn anodd methu â gweld llawer o bobl.” -  menyw 22 oed, sy’n byw mewn llety 

annibynnol 

" Hefyd, nid yw rhai pobl ifanc yn gallu gweld eu gwybodaeth bancio gan fod canghennau 

banc ar gau ac oherwydd nad oes ganddynt fynediad ar-lein. Mae hyn yn achosi straen a 

phryder gan eu bod yn ansicr a yw taliadau wedi mynd i mewn, a yw biliau wedi'u talu ac a 

Tudalen y pecyn 15



Crynodeb 1 Ymgysylltu â Dinasyddion 

3 

oes ganddyn nhw ddigon o arian i fynd i siopa.” - Gweithiwr proffesiynol sy’n gweithio gyda 

phobl ifanc. 

Pryderon am iechyd meddwl – Gwnaed llawer o sylwadau gan bobl ifanc yn awgrymu y 

gallai'r cyfyngiadau symud neu gau ysgolion effeithio ar eu hiechyd meddwl eu hunain neu 

iechyd meddwl pobl ifanc eraill.  

"Rwy’n dioddef gyda fy iechyd meddwl ac mae hyn wedi effeithio’n fawr arno. Rwy'n teimlo fy 

mod i wedi colli fy rhyddid. Rydw i wedi teimlo'n isel ac yn gwybod bod fy iechyd meddwl 

wedi gwaethygu. Dwi ddim yn siŵr pam rydw i'n teimlo fel hyn, dwi'n meddwl fy mod i'n cael 

fy ngadael allan o bethau ac yn aml yn teimlo'n unig. Mae gen i apiau ar fy ffôn y cefais 

wybod amdanyn nhw gan CAMHS. Rwy'n defnyddio'r rhain yn aml i helpu.” - person ifanc 

"Mae angen i bobl gadw mewn cysylltiad, mae angen mynediad i'r rhyngrwyd, gliniaduron ac 

arian arnyn nhw ar gyfer eu ffôn, er mwyn cysylltu â theulu a ffrindiau neu bobl eraill. Fel arall, 

byddai'n effeithio’n wael ar fy iechyd meddwl.” - person ifanc 

"Mae angen i bobl ymgysylltu ag athrawon a gweithwyr ieuenctid ac i allu defnyddio 

llwyfannau digidol, mae angen sgriniau arnom ni i ryngweithio wyneb yn wyneb. Gallai diffyg 

mynediad ychwanegu at feddyliau drwg neu ddod â nhw yn ôl. Gall eistedd o fewn yr un 

waliau fod mor niweidiol i'ch iechyd meddwl.” - person ifanc 

“Rwy’n aros yn fy ystafell wely drwy’r dydd, does gen i ddim trefn i fy nghadw i fynd. Rwy'n 

teimlo fy mod i wedi colli fy hun. Dydw i ddim yn cysgu nac yn bwyta; does gen i ddim 

ffrindiau i siarad â nhw. Yn yr ysgol, roeddwn i'n gallu gweld rhai ffrindiau ond dyw hyn ddim 

yr un peth.” - person ifanc 16 oed mewn gofal maeth.  

Gwahaniaethu posibl tuag at y grwpiau hyn – Roedd un person ifanc yn teimlo, gan ei fod 

yn berson ifanc sydd wedi bod mewn gofal, fod y cyfyngiadau yn gwahaniaethu yn ei erbyn, ac 

roedd hyn yn cael effaith ar ei iechyd meddwl a chorfforol. 

" Os oes gennych broblemau iechyd meddwl, mae'r awyr iach yn golygu eich bod yn teimlo'n 

well ac felly mae angen mwy ohono arnoch chi. Rydym ni'n yn llai tebygol o fod â gardd ac 

felly mae angen i ni adael y tŷ yn fwy aml na phobl eraill. Pam nad oes yna fwy o 

ddealltwriaeth bod angen i ni fod oddi cartref am fwy o amser? Mae pobl ifanc sydd wedi 

bod mewn gofal yn aml yn fwy hysbys i’r heddlu lleol ac mae rhai yn cael eu targedu, heb 

ddeall y gallem ni fod allan am resymau iechyd meddwl ac nid iechyd corfforol yn unig.” - 

Person ifanc sydd wedi bod mewn gofal 

Tudalen y pecyn 16



Citizen Engagement Report 1 - Physical and Mental Health 

4 

" Pam ei bod mor anodd i blant sy’n agored i niwed a phlant sydd wedi bod mewn gofal 

cymdeithasol gael mynediad at gymorth iechyd meddwl?” - Person ifanc sydd wedi bod 

mewn gofal.  

 

Rhan 2 - Canfyddiadau allweddol ychwanegol 

Diffyg darpariaeth ddigidol neu hyder ar-lein (yn enwedig o ran addysg) - mae'r 

sylwadau canlynol yn tynnu sylw at rai o safbwyntiau a phrofiadau pobl ifanc a gweithwyr 

proffesiynol neu rieni ynghylch y thema hon. 

"Rwy'n gwneud fy ngwaith weithiau. Dw i ddim yn hoffi ei wneud gartref. Dim ond un iPad 

sydd gyda ni yn nhŷ fy mam ac mae'n rhaid i fi aros am fy chwaer." - person ifanc 

"Yr hyn sydd ei angen yw ffonau symudol a'r rhyngrwyd. Pe na bawn yn gallu siarad â phobl 

ar Zoom, byddwn yn teimlo'n unig ac yn ynysig ac yn teimlo na allwn gymryd rhan yn unrhyw 

beth. Mae angen i mi weld wynebau pobl, mae'n fwy personol" - person ifanc 

"Rwy'n cael cyfarfodydd Zoom gydag athrawon. Dwi ddim yn hoff iawn o hyn gan fod yn well 

gen i siarad ar y ffôn. Dwi ddim wir yn mwynhau siarad fel hynny gan fy mod i'n teimlo 

cywilydd ond dwi'n gwybod ei fod yn ffordd dda o siarad. Rwy'n hoffi cyfathrebu wyneb yn 

wyneb pan rydw i gyda phobl yn y cnawd. Rwyf wedi colli rhai gwersi gan fy mod yn teimlo 

dan straen.” - person ifanc 

"Cynigiodd yr ysgol Chromebook i ni ond doeddwn i ddim eisiau esbonio iddyn nhw nad oes 

gennym ni fand eang. Rydym ni'n cael cyn lleied o arian bob wythnos fel ceiswyr lloches, 

mae’n rhaid i ni ddewis rhwng pryd o fwyd neu fand eang. Rwy'n ddiolchgar iawn am yr hyn 

rydyn ni'n ei dderbyn ond mae'n anodd iawn.” - Rhiant a cheisiwr lloches 

"Nid oedd gan un teulu unrhyw dechnoleg gartref felly, er eu bod yn byw ar fudd-daliadau, 

gwnaethant fenthyg £500 i brynu iPad fel y gallai'r plentyn 10 oed wneud yr un gwaith â’i 

gyd-ddisgyblion." - Gweithiwr proffesiynol sy’n gweithio gyda phobl ifanc 

Effeithiau tymor hir y cyfyngiadau symud – Roedd llawer o bobl ifanc yn poeni am y 

dyfodol a sut olwg fyddai ar hyn. Roedd ganddyn nhw bryderon hefyd ynghylch problemau 

ymlyniad posibl a allai godi yn sgil peidio â gweld ffrindiau a theulu, neu orfod cyfathrebu â nhw 

mewn ffordd hollol newydd.   

Tudalen y pecyn 17



Crynodeb 1 Ymgysylltu â Dinasyddion 

5 

"Rwy'n poeni am sut mae’r cyfyngiadau symud yn effeithio ar blant ifanc mewn gwirionedd. 

Dywedir wrthynt am beidio â rhyngweithio'n gymdeithasol/yn gorfforol – ni all hynny fod yn 

dda.” - person ifanc 

“Rwy’n colli gweld pobl, yn enwedig pan maen nhw’n gallu fy helpu trwy fynd â fi i bethau a 

lleoedd [ar gyfer addysg a chyfleoedd cyflogaeth]. Roeddwn i fod i gael help un i un i chwilio 

am swyddi ond nid yw neges destun yn help mawr. Gallwn fod wedi mynd ar gwrs 

manwerthu ond mae hynny wedi dod i ben nawr.” - person ifanc 

"Roeddwn i fod i gwblhau blwyddyn 11 yr haf hwn a sefyll fy arholiadau TGAU. Rwy'n bryderus 

iawn nawr gan nad yw hyn yn edrych yn bosibl. Mae llawer o wahanol bethau wedi cael eu 

dweud am hyn ond dwi ddim yn deall y broses o hyd. Oherwydd salwch, cymerais lawer o 

amser i ffwrdd y llynedd, mae rhagolygon fy ngraddau yn isel ac nid oes unrhyw beth y gallaf 

ei wneud amdanynt. Dywedodd yr ysgol efallai y byddwn yn gallu sefyll ein harholiadau TGAU 

y flwyddyn nesaf wrth i ni wneud ein Safon Uwch ond rwy'n credu y byddai hynny'n ormod o 

straen.” - person ifanc  

 

Tudalen y pecyn 18



RE: Your call for evidence on the impact of Covid 19 

The Covid-19 pandemic is unfolding and having a major impact on services across Wales. This 

extra-ordinary time has led to Health Boards facing unprecedented pressure, mostly in adult and 

critical care. Children are less likely to be significantly affected by Covid, but their routine 

conditions such as infectious disease will continue to occur. Paediatricians have helped this 

national effort by transferring junior staff to adult areas, closing paediatric wards to allow adult 

patients a greater footprint and working in novel and unusual ways. The RCPCH is concerned 

that children may suffer more from “collateral damage” and unintended consequences from the 

restrictions due to Covid 19 epidemic than from the infection itself. 

There is a need to plan for recovery within health services and to meet the needs of children and 

young people. We are in contact with Welsh Government officials to help them understand the 

dynamics that require consideration.  

The specific issues we have highlighted include: 

 Community paediatric neurodevelopmental service. Work reallocation, redeployment of

staff and pausing some community services during  Covid 19 mean that there will be a

backlog in assessments, particularly  for neurodevelopmental  conditions which cannot 

always be addressed with video consultations. 

 Safeguarding services including child protection medical assessments must be maintained

to protect children coming to harm from physical, emotional or sexual abuse. Some

presentations are achieved through detection and reporting frequently provided by health 

visitors and school nurses - some of whom are currently redeployed. There was a major 

concern about a rapid drop off of referrals for children with concerns. The RCPCH is 

working towards developing a position statement setting out high level principles around 

child protection during this period, which I will forward to you upon publication. 

We are also working towards a position statement on ensuring the health needs of children 

are met during school closures and how these considerations should be built in to the process 

of re-opening schools. Again, I will forward this to you upon publication.  

Senedd Cymru  Welsh Parliament   
Y Pwyllgor Plant, Pobl Ifanc ac Addysg  Children, Young People and Education  Committee

Ymchwiliad i effaith argyfwng Covid-19  Inquiry into the impact of the Covid-19 outbreak on 
ar blant a phobl ifanc yng Nghymru children and young people in Wales

COV 64  COV 64 
Ymateb gan: Coleg Brenhinol Pediatreg     Response from: Royal College of Paediatrics and Child 
ac Iechyd Plant Cymru  Health Wales  
______________________________________    _______________________________________________

Tudalen y pecyn 19



1 

Thank you for the opportunity to contribute to the inquiry into the COVID-19 outbreak on 

children and young people in Wales. 

Evidence is still emerging regarding the extent of the medical impact on children from 

COVID-19, however GPs and their teams understand there will have been knock-on 

consequences of the outbreak and the necessary lockdown restrictions. These include: 

Access to health care 
• Children may have had non-COVID-19 related ailments but not made contact with the GP

either through the misconception that general practice was unavailable or over concerns that

contacting the GP may put the child or parent at risk of COVID-19 if they had to attend a

surgery. This could mean that they missed out on important diagnosis and treatment.

• For similar reasons, some children will have missed out on the routine vaccination cycle.

• There is a particular challenge for new parents. Health visitors are no longer seeing new babies

face to face and while this does not prevent them providing care, it does place a greater

reliance on parents, potentially first-time parents, identifying any issues with the baby’s health

which might have been identified by a health visitor.

• It must also be remembered that new parents would typically have family and friends rallying

around to help them following the birth. This is constrained by the lockdown.

Social isolation 

• Children’s development requires social interaction and it is important that educational

attainment is not seen in isolation from this social need. While technology offers some

opportunity to maintain social ties, it will not be the same as a child would typically be used

to.

• It would be interesting to see research carried out into the differing experiences of lockdown

for children with siblings compared to those without.

• There is a concern that the experience of COIVD-19, lockdown and isolation could become an

Adverse Childhood Event for some children.

• Children who have caring roles for parents who are unwell themselves will not be getting the

break from that duty which they normally would by attending school or social activities.

Economic deprivation 

• Social isolation will have disproportionately affected children in families on lower incomes and

with less access to space to exercise. As such, there could be concerns regarding the nutrition

and wellbeing of some children.

• Social isolation could also have caused inequalities in terms of access to technology to

maintain contact with friends and keep up to speed with their education. This applies both to

the ability of the family to pay for technology and the availability of good broadband and

mobile telephone connections in the location.

   Welsh Parliament   
   Children, Young People and Education  Committee

   Inquiry into the impact of the Covid-19 outbreak on 
   children and young people in Wales

   COV 69
   Response from: Royal College of General Practitioners 
   Wales 

Senedd Cymru  
Y Pwyllgor Plant, Pobl Ifanc ac Addysg  

Ymchwiliad i effaith argyfwng Covid-19  
ar blant a phobl ifanc yng Nghymru     

COV 69 
Ymateb gan: Coleg Brenhinol Meddygon Teulu    
Cymru   
______________________________________     ______________________________________

Tudalen y pecyn 20



2 
 

• The implementation of the policy to continue to provide free school meals during the 

pandemic should be assessed to ensure consistency of access to meals and their nutritional 

standard. 

 

Safeguarding 

• We note that it has been reported that the number of calls to Childline regarding physical and 

emotional abuse and instances of domestic violence have markedly increased during the 

lockdown period. 

• Under lockdown restrictions, if someone actively wants to harm a child in their household, 

there is nowhere for that child to go to get away, and no other adults in their life to spot signs 

of concern. The usual safety net of interaction with teachers, school nurses, after school clubs 

and activities are all lost. 

• With technology playing a larger role than ever in children’s lives, so the risks associated with 

it are heightened. This includes the potential of viewing harmful images or becoming victims 

of grooming and online abuse. 

 

Stress 

• In the short-term children who had been suffering from stress and anxiety related to taking 

exams have tended to see symptoms ease due to the cancellation of GCSE and A level 

examinations. 

• In the long-term the inconsistency over how comprehensive one child’s education will be 

during the home-schooling period compared to another could lead to stress for those who 

struggle to keep up with the highest achievers in the class. While this isn’t exclusively an issue 

related to COVID-19, the extraordinary circumstances are likely to exacerbate the issue. 

• There is also stress for a parent who unexpectedly finds themselves required to balance 

working from home (or the unique variety of stress which comes from being furloughed or job 

insecurity) and being a stand-in teacher. This stress can then spread around the whole 

household including children at a time when respite is very limited. This would be particularly 

pertinent where parents of children may themselves have health concerns or complex needs. 

• Children may also be feeling anxiety and stress due to worrying about COVID-19 news 

coverage or illness in family members. Due to social isolation they may be unable to talk about 

this to adults and friends outside the home. 

 

In conclusion 

At this juncture it is difficult to understand the scale of the child health challenges posed by COVID-

19. It will be essential to consider the wide spectrum of consequences of the prevalence of the virus, 

the lockdown measures and the resulting social isolation.  We also know from previous epidemics and 

pandemics that a divergence of resource can have a significant wider impact on health and wellbeing.  

A particular concern relates to mental health support. The prevalence of COVID-19 and associated 

lockdown is likely to have led to some cases becoming more acute and the lack of normal routine a 

challenge for the wellbeing of many. After lockdown we are expecting a surge in negative mental 

health symptoms among patients with anxiety, agoraphobia, OCD, depression etc. This could include 

unique COVID-19 based problems. Capacity in primary care for talking therapies must be available to 

cope with this increased demand for both children and those caring for them. 

Tudalen y pecyn 21



3 
 

RCGP Wales has worked constructively with NHS Wales, Welsh Government and other health sector 

organisations including the BMA/GPC and Academy of Medical Royal Colleges, Wales. We will 

continue to do so as Wales seeks to minimise the impact of COVID-19. 

 

Tudalen y pecyn 22



We’re Mind Cymru, the mental health charity.  

We work nationally and locally.  

Nationally, we campaign to raise awareness, promote understanding and drive change. 

We’re also the first point of call for information and advice, providing mental health 
information to people in Wales over a million times every year.  

Locally, in communities across Wales, independent local Minds provide life-changing 
face-to-face support to more than 25,000 people each year. 

Together, we won’t give up until everyone experiencing a mental health problem gets 
support and respect. 

Introduction 
During the lockdown, children and young people have been separated from their peer 
groups, their education and their daily lives. These are highly unusual circumstances 
which will have affected all children and young people, albeit in different ways and to a 
different extent. 

Senedd Cymru  
Y Pwyllgor Plant, Pobl Ifanc ac Addysg 

Ymchwiliad i effaith argyfwng Covid-19 ar 
blant a phobl ifanc yng Nghymru 

COV 92 
Ymateb gan: Mind Cymru 
___________________________________ 

Welsh Parliament  
Children, Young People and Education Committee 

Inquiry into the impact of the Covid-19 outbreak on 
children and young people in Wales 

COV 92 
Response from: Mind Cymru 
____________________________________________  

Tudalen y pecyn 23

Eitem 5



Knowing exactly what has been going on behind closed doors has been a challenging 
exercise for both adult and young people’s mental health. We have identified that there 
have been increased feelings of anxiety and low mood from across the population and 
this will manifest itself in different ways depending on the individual.  

There is a common belief that following the pandemic there will be a range of issues for 
professionals and communities to tackle. However, it will only be once lockdown eases, 
and we start to see people being prepared and confident to seek support again, that will 
we know the full extent of support needed. 

This uncertainty should not be an excuse for not making preparations for an increase in 
need. Mind Cymru believes that mental health and emotional wellbeing should be at the 
forefront of planning for the next phase of the pandemic, with support for children and 
young people, including any  return to school, being clearly planned and delivered with 
the needs and views of pupils in mind. 

Recommendations 

Mind Cymru make the following key recommendations: 

• We believe that the Welsh Government consultation on the Whole School
Approach framework on emotional wellbeing and mental health should be
opened as soon as possible, so that it can be approved in the Summer, and
implemented at the beginning of the new school year.

• We suggest that best practice in emotional wellbeing and mental health, as being
developed for the new curriculum, be introduced as soon as possible, without the
wait for the formal commencement of the Curriculum for Wales 2022.

• Preparation for a return to school should include Inservice Training/Hyfforddiant
Mewn Swydd for all school staff so that they are best placed to deal with any
emotional distress experienced by their pupils, and also how best to support their
colleagues.

• The issues with Children and Adolescent Mental Health Services  (CAMHS)
identified in the 2018 Mind over Matter Report by the CYPE Committee have not
been resolved, and we believe that there should now be an urgent timetable for
implementation of the Mind over Matter recommendations so that CAMHS can
better meet the future needs of children and young people, particularly with
regards to the anticipated increase in need following the pandemic.

• Whilst there has been nothing to suggest a reduction in service quality it would
be welcome to have an update from Healthcare Inspectorate Wales on how
young people’s inpatient mental health units have coped during the pandemic.

Tudalen y pecyn 24



What has happened to Children and Young People 

• Following the outbreak of the Coronavirus in Wales, ordinary school education
ended on 20 March 2020. However, schools remained open to ensure safety for
vulnerable children and to allow key workers to attend their place of employment.

• Information on how children and young people are experiencing the lockdown
period is incomplete. However, there have been concerns regarding isolation
from friends, confusion about the impact of the virus upon family and friends, the
abrupt conclusion to examination preparation and, for some, concerns about
spending greater time in difficult family situations at home.

• Mind is conducting an ongoing survey of young people aged 13-17, across
England and Wales. 63% of young people responding say that their mental
health has ‘got a bit worse’ or ‘much worse’ during recent weeks. Nearly 70% say
that feeling lonely has made it worse and almost 76% say that not being able to
see friends or their boyfriend/girlfriend has made their mental health and
wellbeing worse. Not being able to go outside was another high-ranking factor,
with 72% saying this had made their mental health worse or much worse in
recent weeks.

• When experiencing a mental health problem for the first time, young people and
their families may not understand what is happening and need medical support to
provide some advice, guidance and offer support. It has been well documented
that, for a range of medical conditions, people are not approaching the health
service, so referral to the appropriate place for support have potentially not been
as effective during the lockdown.

• It is important to recognise that the impact of the pandemic and lockdown period
will vary and that it is a natural, human reaction to be slightly more anxious or
experience a feeling of dislocation due to the nature of the measures taken.

• There will be a number of young people who will have experienced emotional
trauma and grief during the pandemic. This may include not just death but also
physical and emotional loss while close family members are isolated, incubated
or separated from them while carrying out essential roles.

• The nature of lockdown means that the economic impacts of increased poverty,
job losses and issues within the family and household all have the potential to
have greater impact upon children and young people’s mental health, even more
than these might do under normal circumstances.

• In particular, this includes families who were already in poverty before lockdown,
BAME communities, families of key workers who have been away at work and
those who have experienced bereavement during this period, or where family
members have been unwell.

• It is important that appropriate support is provided to children and young people
to deal with the emotional impact of the pandemic and lockdown, to recognise
the widespread impact of these experiences and that they will surface in a range
of manners and contexts which we do not yet understand. It is also important not
to medicalise these problems or to ignore them.

Tudalen y pecyn 25



Education 

This section of our submission focuses on emotional wellbeing and mental health within 
the school community 

School Counselling Services 

• Approximately 11,500 young people receive school counselling each year.
• School counselling services across Wales quickly moved from face-to-face to

digital delivery. We do not know the numbers of pupils accessing this service at
present. Challenges included appropriate equipment, loss of privacy and limited
experience of delivering online counselling.

• Mind Cymru welcome the £5m announced by the Education Minister for school
counselling services and supporting teachers’ mental health. However, this is the
same amount of funding as previously allocated for the whole school approach in
2020/21, so it is currently unclear whether this is additional funding. If this funding
was considered important prior to the coronavirus outbreak, then further funding
will be necessary to meet need caused by the outbreak.

• In welcoming this investment, it is also important to remember that not every
child will need to access school counselling in order to be or feel supported.

• Nevertheless, a consistent annual number of participants, around 11,500, implies
that there has been a capacity ceiling in place, rationing resources to meet
demand. Additional training of counsellors, or paying for more, should increase
the capacity.

• It remains unclear how the referral system for school counselling services is
operating, and how new referrals take place. According to reports of the 2018-19
year, around 50% of referrals were made by school staff, and a little over a third
by pupils themselves. In the absence of regular contact between staff and pupils,
this pathway will irrevocably change.

• We note Welsh Government guidance listing the webpages to register for school
counselling services, and the Health and Social Care Minister’s comments to
committee on 5th May that young people will expect online services. However,
there is still limited information on what is actually taking place on the ground
across Wales.

• Following the pandemic, it will be important to review the use of online and non-
face to face support based on the views of young people and the outcomes
delivered. This should provide clear learning for the future development of
service provision, including any period where face to face support has to again
be suspended.

Tudalen y pecyn 26



A return to school 

• The return to school will be an emotionally challenging time for pupils and school
staff, and their emotional wellbeing and mental health should be prioritised by
schools and Welsh Government.

• Whilst recognising that everybody’s experience of the ‘lockdown’ period will have
been unique, we anticipate that there will be a new cohort of children and young
people facing emotional distress as a result of the pandemic; having experienced
abuse, neglect, grief or anxiety amongst other negative emotions, and it is still
unknown what negative coping mechanisms will have been adopted during this
time.

• There must be recognition that some pupils may have had more intense
experiences during the lockdown due to being from communities that are more
vulnerable to the virus, having family members working on the frontline or being
in unsafe family situations.

• We welcome the inclusion of mental health within the first of the Education
Minister’s key principles for a return to school, and her recognition in Committee
(19 March and 28 April) that a long-term approach must be adopted to help
young people deal with these challenges.

• In that context, Mind Cymru believe that supporting the mental health and
emotional wellbeing is an integral part of the wider Welsh Government response
to the pandemic, and that resources should be allocated to support mental health
and emotional wellbeing in line with the allocation of resources to prevent and
treat coronavirus.

We believe that the following considerations need to be made in preparing for a return 
to school: 

• Preparation for a return to school should include Inservice Training/Hyfforddiant
Mewn Swydd for all school staff so that they are best placed to deal, on a
universal and individual level, with any emotional distress experienced by their
pupils, and also how best to support their colleagues, who may be experiencing
similar.

• All schools should participate in this, with support provided by Regional
Educational Consortia, delivered at a local level. Estyn should use their Wales-
wide knowledge to ensure that best practices are identified and spread widely.

• It is likely that re-opening schools will place children and young people in new
circumstances for which they are not well prepared. This could include new
teachers, smaller class sizes and a different peer group from the ones which they
knew before the lockdown, as well as the behavioural changes associated with
any social distancing in place at that time. When school re-opens, children
should be part of peer re-integration or team-building to help them normalise their
new situation.

• Summer holiday months should be used to assist children and young people who
may have particular difficulties in re-adjusting to a school environment. Any
experience that schools may have of ‘transitioning’, e.g. from nursery to

Tudalen y pecyn 27



foundation phase, or from primary to secondary school, should be used at this 
time.  

• During ‘lockdown’, many parents will have spent more time than usual with their
children and recognise their educational and behavioural states. A means of
liaising with parents to transfer this knowledge to teachers will be necessary.

• There may be some pupils who may, for whatever reason, have fallen through
the cracks and are receiving limited support. Local authorities should maintain
robust records of children and young people in their area, and ensure that
everybody is receiving support. This particularly includes those in receipt of
Education Other Than At School (EOTAS).

• Within this context, we note the right to an education under the UN Convention
on the Rights of the Child. It is important that schools recognise the development
of behavioural problems amongst pupils, and there is not a de facto movement
towards suspension or expulsion of pupils from the classroom as a result.
Policies and practices on suspension and expulsion need to be developed rapidly
so that traumatised children are not further disadvantaged if they are unable to
adapt to the classroom situation.

• We have made further suggestions (see Appendix One) of actions that schools
should take to prepare themselves for the return to school of children and young
people.

A Whole School Approach to Mental Health and Emotional Wellbeing 

• Even before the outbreak, there was an increased focus upon mental health and
emotional wellbeing as part of a Whole School Approach and the direction of
travel for the new curriculum. Mental health and emotional wellbeing of both
pupils and staff must now be central to education policy going forward as we
consider the return to school.

• The importance of the Whole School Approach is its acceptance that feelings
and concerns are an ordinary part of growing up and not part of a medical
diagnosis. The Whole School Approach helps young people to process and
understand these emotions, with additional support, such as counselling,
available to those with greater or more enduring struggles.

• Welsh Government officials have developed a Whole School Approach
framework to emotional wellbeing and mental health, and discussed this with
their reference stakeholder group. Consultation on this document has been
delayed as a result of the coronavirus outbreak. The principles which underpin
this approach should be applied to the school re-opening process.

• We believe that the Welsh Government consultation on the Whole School
Approach framework on emotional wellbeing and mental health should be
opened as soon as possible, so that it can be approved in the Summer, and
implemented at the beginning of the new school year.

• We suggest that best practice in emotional wellbeing and mental health, as being
developed for the new curriculum, be introduced as soon as possible, without the
wait for the formal commencement of the Curriculum for Wales 2022.

Tudalen y pecyn 28



• More now than at any point during the development of the Curriculum for Wales
2022, pupils’ mental health and emotional wellbeing are clearly a central and
cross-cutting part of the new school curriculum, providing an opportunity for
young people to discuss and process their feelings, and normalise help-seeking
when its needed.

• Mind Cymru has experience of delivering Whole School Approach interventions
in schools, having piloted work in schools in the Newport area. Our learning from
this was recently presented to the Children’s Commissioner for Wales. For the
committee’s information, a brief explanation of our Whole School Approach is
included in Appendix Two.

School Staff Welfare 

• Within all of this, we recognise that school staff are not mental health
practitioners and they should not be expected to fulfil that role. However, it is
implicit that, within their pastoral role and regular contact with pupils, they are
well placed to identify young people with challenges, and to support and signpost
appropriately.

• We also recognise that many school staff will also have struggled with their
mental health and wellbeing during this difficult period, and will continue to face
those challenges upon a return to school.

• School staff, like all other frontline support such as those working in the NHS and
in care settings, should get high quality and sector-specific mental health support
and advice. This could be organised by Welsh Government through Regional
Educational Consortia and local authorities, or by utilising the ‘Our Frontline’
partnership which is run by a number of charities.

A return to lockdown 

• This submission has the positive view that a return to school will be possible and
that services can be re-structured to deal with the emerging situation.

• However, we must also recognise the possibility of ‘waves’ of pandemic and that
‘lockdown’ occurs on more than one occasion, meaning the opening and closing
of schools and services, and the emotional and physical disruption that this will
cause for young people.

• Welsh Government must make plans for how schools will operate if this becomes
a prolonged situation and how they will support children and young people’s
mental health if they are to spend much of their school career learning remotely
and not in physical contact with teachers and peers.

Tudalen y pecyn 29



Mental Health Services 
 
This section focuses on Children and Young People’s Mental Health Services, including 
those considered within the Mind over Matter report. 
 
Children and Adolescent Mental Health Services (CAMHS) 
 

• The issues with Children and Adolescent Mental Health Services  (CAMHS) 
identified in the 2018 Mind over Matter Report by the CYPE Committee have not 
been resolved, and we believe that there should now be an urgent timetable for 
implementation of the Mind over Matter recommendations so that CAMHS can 
better meet the future needs of children and young people, particularly with 
regards to the anticipated increase in need following the pandemic. 

• Whilst Welsh Government and NHS Wales have been monitoring CAMHS 
referral numbers on a weekly basis, this information hasn’t been published in any 
format, and so it is difficult to understand the bigger picture. 

• It is intuitive that more people will experience distress at a time of national 
concern. However, we recognise that ordinary pathway referrals may not be in 
place through the school system, that parents and young people may feel 
disinclined to access GP services because they feel it is not as important as 
other medical needs or that they are not able to recognise the symptoms of 
mental health problems so that they visit the doctor, and that individuals are less 
willing to visit hospitals because they fear contracting the disease. 

• We believe that, although CAMHS may be able to deal with the flow of patients at 
present, requests will substantially increase during coming months. We know that 
there were gaps in service provision and that many young people experienced 
long waiting lists before the pandemic. It is important that resources are provided 
in line with need, rather than a tightening of thresholds to ration available 
resources. 

• A better resourced Primary CAMHS would be well placed to deal with an 
increase in demand from young people whose problems are too challenging for 
schools to resolve, but whose problems may not meet the thresholds for 
Specialist CAMHS. This should be conducted in a way which means that 
referrals can be quickly assessed and signposted to the most appropriate 
interventions or other methods of support, so that we do not develop a culture of 
long waiting lists, followed by further delays in delivery. Local Health Boards 
should provide a plan for how this will be achieved within their area. 

• The Welsh Government should also publish the 2019 NHS Delivery Unit report 
on Primary CAMHS, alongside a timetable for implementation of its 
recommendations. 

• Although it would be hoped that substantial investment in emotional health in 
schools, in Primary CAMHS and the ‘missing middle’ would reduce the number of 
referrals to SCAMHS, an increase in demand should be anticipated here as well. 
Health Boards should provide clear plans as to how they will deal with this, 
including the recruitment and training of appropriate staffing numbers, ensuring 

Tudalen y pecyn 30



assessment and treatment take place in a timely manner and that outcomes and 
evaluation are effective. 

• It is intuitive that the impacts of the coronavirus outbreak will continue to impact
for a long period of time after the outbreak has concluded. That requires a vision
for long-term support on an individual and community level.

Young People’s Inpatient Services 

• At the beginning of the outbreak, concerns were raised that staff redeployment
from young people’s mental health services to deal with Covid19 issues would
lead to discharge of inpatients into the community without appropriate support.

• Welsh Government’s evidence to the committee (5th May) was that some
inpatients had been discharged, but they were satisfied ‘that was only
undertaken where it was clinically safe to do so and where the community
support was in place.’ It was also suggested that where there had previously
been a reduction in available staff, due to illness and self-isolation as well as
redeployment, there was capacity in both North and South Wales.

• Knowing that there were anticipated challenges with capacity, we would like
reassurance that all possible cases of transfer to inpatient services were
considered with the same entry threshold as before the outbreak.

• We are aware of changes in inspection and mental health review services
provided by Healthcare Inspectorate Wales (HIW) due to the pandemic, and
understand there was continued contact between HIW and inpatient units during
this period.

• Whilst there has been nothing to suggest a reduction in service quality it would
be welcome to have an update from Healthcare Inspectorate Wales on how
young people’s inpatient mental health units have coped during the pandemic.

Tudalen y pecyn 31

mailto:ian.johnson@mind.org.uk


Appendix One 
 

Suggested activities that schools should undertake: 
 

Any response to coronavirus in our schools should cover:   
• School leadership   
• Support for pupils (universal)   
• Support for young people with a mental health problem (targeted)   
• Approach to behaviour and attendance   
• School engagement and academic attainment/progression   
• Workplace wellbeing for staff  

  
For pupils, a good response should include:  

• Strategic approach to mental health, led by governors and SLT  
• Strategic approach to behaviour and attendance, led by SLT, which responds to 
the experiences and needs of children and young people  
• Resourced Senior Lead for Mental Health, with the right knowledge and tools   
• Mental health integrated into schools’ safeguarding approach and work of the 
Designated Safeguarding Lead  
• High-quality, well-resourced pastoral support for all pupils, supported by 
leadership  
• Curriculum re-designed to be responsive to the needs and experience of 
children, that supports children to ‘catch up’ with education in a realistic and holistic 
way   
• High-quality universal interventions, eg school assembly, extra-curriculum, 
lessons and activities   
• Information and resources for pupils on mental health, self-care and where to go 
to for support   
• Resources for staff on pupil mental health, bereavement and loss   
• Quiet space and trusted adult to go to for all pupils in the school, if needed  
• School culture that promotes wellbeing and stamps out stigma   
• Availability of school counselling for all who need  
• Strong referral routes to mental health services and local support offers   
• Student voice opportunities, so pupils are heard and valued   

  
For staff, a good response should include:   

• Supportive approach to absence and sickness, including those who are unable to 
return to work if shielding   
• Supportive line management and supervision for all staff  
• Commitment to workload management and work-life balance from senior 
leadership   
• School culture that promotes wellbeing and stamps out stigma   
• Opportunities for training and to develop new skills in response to the new ways 
of working  
• Staff voice and wellbeing activities   

 

Tudalen y pecyn 32



Appendix Two 

Mind’s Whole School Approach to Mental Health  
 
The development of the Whole School Approach to Mental Health 
 
Initially we conducted a rapid review of over 150 research articles, both published and grey literature, to 
understand the existing evidence base for mental health interventions in schools in English speaking 
countries. Building on this evidence base, across England and Wales, we carried out in-depth conversations 
with 130 children to find out what they want and need. We asked over 140 teachers and parents what they 
think is missing. We also spoke with our expert local Minds, who are already providing support to children 
and young people in schools.  
 
We found that schools want to do more but find it hard to find 
the time or resource and say they need expert help. Teachers 
and parents told us they want a whole school approach to 
mental health. They want to understand the issues, to have the 
tools and resources they need, and to know where to access 
support for young people and themselves so they can feel more 
confident and have important conversations.  
 
Children and young people told us they want help for their 
mental health in schools. They want help that’s respectful, 
practical and flexible, not medical or judgmental. Young people 
told us they place huge value on their mental health and 
wellbeing and want it to be given the same importance as 
academic success.  
 
We found lots of different ways to develop a whole school 
approach to mental health, but limited evidence that backs up 
what works best. What’s clear is that support needs to be broad 
enough to reach all members of the school community, but 
flexible enough to give specialist support to those who need help 
the most.   
 
In partnership with six local Minds across England and Wales, two in London, we took a service design 
approach working alongside 2,000 members of the school community to design and develop core 
interventions of the whole school approach to mental health.  
 
Aim of our approach  
 
Our aim is to help young people to cope more easily with the challenges of everyday life, help them to 
manage stress, and to build supportive relationships with their peers.  
Every school that follows our approach will: 
 
1. promote good mental health and wellbeing to everyone as a right 
2. support everyone with a mental health problem 
3. find causes of poor mental health and find ways to keep everyone well 
4. respect diversity and promote equality 
5. and build external partnerships to support children and young people achieve their very best.  

“Everyone should get support and help.”  
Pupil 

 
“School community must work together 
for the benefit of pupils, teachers and 
parents.”  

Parent 

 
“Please tell me how, rather than another 
why. Most accept there is a need, we 
need support on how to implement.”  

Senior Leadership Team member  

 

Tudalen y pecyn 33



Mind’s Model 

Once schools have signed up to Mind’s whole school approach to mental health, they are supported through 
a four step programme: 

Step 1: Whole school mental health survey 
All members of the school community (pupils, parents & school staff) complete a survey to understand their 
knowledge of their school’s approach to mental health and their personal mental health experiences. 
Alongside which, a designated member of the senior leadership team completes a survey on behalf of their 
school to understand the school’s current approach to mental health. 

The results of the surveys are compared to understand the school’s current strengths, differences in practice 
and perception and areas for development. 

Step 2: Bespoke action plan 
The school is supported to recruit a representative action planning group made up off pupil, staff and parent 
representatives. The group are responsible for reviewing the whole school mental health survey data and 
designing an action plan to enhance strengths and address areas for development. 

Step 3: Implementation of action plan 
Actions can be largely grouped under three categories 

1) School owned actions e.g. review of policies & procedures, appointing lead member of SLT/governor
for mental health

2) Mind interventions e.g. mental health awareness training for staff, 1-1 support for pupils, peer
support for parents

3) Signposting to community assets

Step 4: Monitoring & Evaluation  
To measure the impact of the whole school approach to mental health pilot two have a two level monitoring 
and evaluation process 

1) Quantitative evaluation of interventions utilising validated measures – to access impact at an
intervention level

2) Whole school mental health survey check in – to access impact at a school level and review area’s
targeted in the action plan

The school are encouraged to continuously review their action plan in relation to findings of the monitoring 
and evaluation and changing needs within their school. 

Impact of the approach 

Mind’s whole school approach to mental health has been or is being delivered in 35 schools. Our evaluation 
of the 17 schools taking part in 2018/19 has shown 
• There are some indications that culture is starting to change, for example where conversations about

mental health have been encouraged.
• There has been positive change to pupil and staff mental wellbeing and coping skills.
• The programme has had a positive impact on pupil and staff knowledge about mental health.
• The programme has helped pupils and staff to feel more confident to support others.

Tudalen y pecyn 34



Senedd Cymru  
Y Pwyllgor Plant, Pobl Ifanc ac Addysg 

Ymchwiliad i effaith argyfwng Covid-19 
ar blant a phobl ifanc yng Nghymru 

COV 29 
Ymateb gan: PAPYRUS – Atal 
Hunanladdiad ymhlith Pobl Ifanc 
___________________________________ 
_

Welsh Parliament  
Children, Young People and Education Committee 

Inquiry into the impact of the Covid-19 outbreak on 
children and young people in Wales 

COV 29 
Response from: PAPYRUS - Prevention of Young 
Suicide 
____________________________________________  

PAPYRUS –Prevention of Young Suicide response to the COVID19  
Children, Young People and Education Committee – CONSULTATION  
5.5.2020 

PAPYRUS –Prevention of Young Suicde 

PAPYRUS is a UK wide charity which focuses on suicide prevention in those 
aged up to 35 years of age. PAPYRUS has a helpline HOPELINEUK which 
operates every day of the year to support people who are struggling with 
thoughts of suicide (up to age 35 years) it is also here for any concerned 
other who may be worried about a young person who may be experiencing 
thoughts of suicide. This includes family, friends, professionals who work 
with young people. 

Every day we are hearing how Covid 19 is impacting on lives across the UK. 

Our helpline HOPELINEUK is very busy and remains a much needed call, 
text and email service. Approximately 90% of our contacts are currently 
mentioning the pandemic in some way. 

Although every contact is different some themes are emerging. 

Many are worried about: 

• Their health, especially those with underlying health conditions
• Anxiety, depression and panic attacks are common.
• People are sharing their fears about loss of income, potential job loss

and the worry of losing their home.
• Many young people are struggling to fight the urge to self-harm
• Students tell us about their concerns over exam cancellations and

uncertainties around their academic future. Some report feeling

Tudalen y pecyn 35



‘robbed’ of their opportunity to achieve the grades they were hoping 
for. 

• Some young people tell us they are no longer receiving the support 
services they need. 

• Many say how lonely it is being separated from a partner, family or 
friends and that the loneliness and isolation has a significant impact 
on their feelings of suicide. 

• We are having more callers talk about family issues including 
domestic abuse. 

• Some young callers miss the ‘lack of routine’ in their lives. 
 
 
We have been pushing our text and email service via social media as we are 
hearing that people don’t have the same access to privacy in the current 
situation and making phone calls to a suicide prevention charity can be 
challenging. 
 

Tudalen y pecyn 36



Senedd Cymru  
Y Pwyllgor Plant, Pobl Ifanc ac Addysg 
 
Ymchwiliad i effaith argyfwng Covid-19 ar blant 
a phobl ifanc yng Nghymru 
 
COV 97 
Ymateb gan: Samaritans 
___________________________________ 
 

Welsh Parliament  
Children, Young People and Education Committee 
 
Inquiry into the impact of the Covid-19 outbreak on 
children and young people in Wales 
 
COV 97 
Response from: Samaritans 
____________________________________________  

 
   
The Covid-19 pandemic is having a profound impact on the way we live our lives, 
and Samaritans Cymru is concerned about how it will affect the mental health and wellbeing 
of children and young people in Wales. Early intervention and reaching high-risk 
groups is vital to mitigate the risks associated with Covid-19. The pandemic has added an 
increasing sense of urgency to the need for all schools to adopt a structured and effective 
approach to emotional health and wellbeing, so that all children get the support they 
need. The pandemic has also highlighted the need for support services, such as services that 
support those who self-harm, to adapt and become widely available to everyone that needs 
help.  
  
While we don’t yet have a full picture of how children have been impacted by the pandemic, 
lockdown measures are likely to affect children from the most deprived communities 
most. For some children, the lockdown will expose them to adverse experiences, with an 
increased risk of children going hungry, being neglected and being exposed to domestic 
violence.1 Children in the most deprived areas could be experiencing lockdown and social 
distancing measures in poor quality and overcrowded housing, which could have a lasting 
impact on their physical and mental health. For those without internet or electronic devices, 
the ability to continue learning has become even more difficult. Without access to online 
learning resources, it’s likely that those already starting on an unequal footing will continue 
to fall behind.  We are concerned about the impact of the pandemic on young people 
who have been or who are at risk of being excluded from school or who are vulnerable and 
are for other reasons not on the school register.  These young people are especially at risk of 
lifelong disadvantage and we have highlighted the issues in a previous report. As we move 
out of the restrictions it is important that these young people are not forgotten, that 
we understand what their situation and needs are and take action to support and include 
them.   
  
In Wales, schools must prepare for an increase in children with mental health needs, 
including those of children who have experienced trauma and adversity during the months 
in lockdown. We believe it’s essential that trauma informed approaches are rolled out in all 
schools in Wales. As part of this, teachers must receive proper guidance and training to 
increase their understanding of trauma-informed approaches and enable them to support 
all children and young people returning to school.  Addressing trauma in schools presents an 
opportunity to intervene in the cycle of adverse childhood experiences (ACEs). Schools, local 

 
1 https://www.bmj.com/content/369/bmj.m2061 

Tudalen y pecyn 37

https://www.samaritans.org/wales/about-samaritans/research-policy/inequality-suicide/exclusion-school-wales-hidden-cost/
https://www.bmj.com/content/369/bmj.m2061


health services, local authorities, public services and the wider public sector must invest and 
work to reduce ACEs, their impact on individuals and, most significantly, understand the 
benefits of intervening in the cycle of ACEs.  
  
While children living in deprived household are likely to be disproportionately affected by 
lockdown measures, most young people have seen their lives change drastically in the last 
few months. Many have had their education interrupted and are anxious about their 
prospects.2 School can also be a child’s only source of support and community and 
opportunity to interact with their own peer group. A survey by the Mental Health 
Foundation found the most affected group were young people aged 18 to 24, with 44% 
saying they felt lonely.3 Loneliness and isolation is a well-evidenced risk factor for extreme 
emotional distress including suicidal thoughts.  
  
These findings indicate that the pandemic is likely to increase the risk of children and young 
people experiencing emotional distress, and we continue to call for the Welsh 
Government to ensure all schools have in place a structured and effective approach to 
emotional health and wellbeing. This should include a proactive suicide prevention plan, 
which ensures that children know when and where to seek help and all teachers 
receive basic mental health awareness training. There should also be an effective suicide 
response plan which is in place for when a suspected or attempted suicide occurs, and 
which is informed by expertise in this area. We also continue to call for the Welsh 
Government to include mental and emotional health in the delivery of the curriculum on a 
statutory basis, so that every child in every school takes part in lessons on emotional 
wellbeing. It’s more important than ever to build the emotional literacy and resilience of 
children and young people. Mental health education could enable children and young 
people better to understand their emotions and emotional distress and develop coping 
strategies. Crucially, it can enable them to know when they need to ask for help.  
  
Finally, the Welsh Government and NHS Wales should work together to bolster quality self-
harm support provided online, by scaling up and fast tracking the development of existing 
support apps. We are concerned that many young people who self-harm may have been left 
without their usual coping mechanisms and are struggling to access external support. In the 
medium term, NHS Wales should provide comprehensive online therapies to deal directly 
with self-harming behaviour as well as underlying distress.    
  
Evidence suggests that the pandemic could have a significant impact the mental health and 
wellbeing of children and young people. However, an increase in suicides is not 
inevitable and mitigating this risk early should be approached with urgency. Here at 
Samaritans we believe prevention and early intervention is needed to reduce suicide risk.   
  
Please do get in touch if you have any questions.   
  

 
2 https://www.thelancet.com/journals/lanpsy/article/PIIS2215-0366(20)30171-1/fulltext 
3 Survey by the Mental Health Foundation. Total sample size was 2221 UK adults aged 18+. Fieldwork to gather the new 
data was undertaken between 2nd - 3rd April 2020. The survey was carried out online. The figures have been weighted and 
are representative of all UK adults (aged 18+). 

 

Tudalen y pecyn 38

https://www.thelancet.com/journals/lanpsy/article/PIIS2215-0366(20)30171-1/fulltext


Response	to	Senedd	Inquiry	–	Impact	of	Covid-19	–	submitted	by	ProMo-Cymru:	1	June	2020	 1	

1. About	Meic:
Meic	is	unique	–

• Universal,	low	threshold	and	easily	accessible	central	point	for
information,	advice	and	advocacy	support	service	for	children	and	young
people	(CYP)	in	Wales	up	to	the	age	of	25	in	Wales

• Commissioned	by	Welsh	Government	through	tendering,	designed,
delivered	and	managed	by	ProMo-Cymru	since	inception	in	2008	to	the
present

• Access	to	Helpline	Adviser	Advocate	(HAA)	from	8am	–	midnight
everyday	365	days	per	year	through	instant	message,	text,	phone,	email

• Participation	and	engagement	by	whole	Meic	community	facilitated	via
Facebook,	Instagram,	Twitter,	YouTube,	and	Website

• Meic	offers	children	and	young	people	the	chance	to	have	a	voice	and	be
heard,	listened	to	and	helped,	without	criteria,	without	judgment

• Value	base	embedded	in	UNCRC	and	SSWB	Act:	information,	rights,
advocacy,	safeguarding,	early	intervention,	prevention

2. Meic’s	experience	and	expertise	is	steeped	in	knowing	and
understanding:

• Knowing	something,	and	acting	on	this	to	make	a	change,	is	hard
• Adjusting	to	change	imposed	on	you	is	hard
• Both	are	influenced	by	a	complex	interplay	of	control,	influence,	power,

and	motivation	–	all	of	which	are	often	hard	or	out	of	reach	for	many
children	and	young	people

• Adolescence	for	many	is	a	difficult	transition;	the	journey	that	takes	place
over	several	years	from	dependent	childhood	to	independent	adulthood
is	fraught	and	influenced	by	many	internal	and	external	drivers	–	some
toxic	and	inhibiting,	and	others	nurturing	and	empowering

• A	rights	based	approach	is	essential	in	giving	young	people	a	voice

3. Covid-19	has	introduced	disruption	and	uncertainty	into	all	aspects	of
children	and	young	people’s	day	to	day	lives:	education,	family	life,
relationships.	Extrapolated	from	this	is	an	implied	question:	the	extent	to
which	CYP	rights	(and	outcomes)	are	being	disproportionately
compromised	for	the	sake	of	wider	protection	concerns.	The	immediate
impact	is	clear:

• The	key	feelings	being	expressed	are:	alone	and	overlooked,	fearful	and
scared,	worried	and	anxious

• The	key	issues	being	presented	are:	Covid-19+	mental	health	and	well-
being,	relationships,	education,	family	life,	living	arrangements

Senedd Cymru   Welsh Parliament   
Y Pwyllgor Plant, Pobl Ifanc ac Addysg  Children, Young People and Education   Committee

Ymchwiliad i effaith argyfwng Covid-19  Inquiry into the impact of the Covid-19 outbreak  
ar blant a phobl ifanc yng Nghymru on  on children and young people in Wales

COV 94 
Ymateb gan: Meic  

COV 94
Response from: Meic 

____________________________________    ______________________________________

Submitted by ProMo-Cymru in respect of Meic

Tudalen y pecyn 39



Response	to	Senedd	Inquiry	–	Impact	of	Covid-19	–	submitted	by	ProMo-Cymru:	1	June	2020	 2	

• The	proportion	of	Covid-19	related	contacts	to	HAAs	is	approximately
30%	of	all	contacts;	this	is	likely	to	be	an	underestimate.

• Less	clear	are	the	longer	term	impacts,	as	we	emerge	from	lockdown	in
the	short	term,	adjust	to	life	with	the	pandemic	in	the	medium	term,	and
return	to	a	new	normal	in	the	longer	term.

4. Successes	and	difference	made:	Helpline	Adviser	Advocates	have
been	able	to	intervene	across	a	range	of	situations	and	issues	to
provide	information,	signposting,	support	self	efficacy,	facilitate
access	to	services,	protect	life	–	a	very	few	examples	include:

• supporting	care	experienced	young	person	to	establish	contact	with
advocate	–	having	lost	contact	during	transition	from	face	to	face	to
alternative	provision,

• support	young	person	resolve	family	conflict	after	being	forced	to	return
home	to	Wales	from	university	in	England	during	lockdown,

• supporting	grandmother	concerned	about	grandson	whose	mother	is
frontline	NHS	worker	to		explore	options	around	communication	about
living	and	care	arrangements,

• supporting	the	father	of	17,	soon	to	be	18	year	old,	concerned	about	son’s
discharge	from	psychiatric	unit	into	community	in	context	of	Covid-19
and	transition	to	adult	services,	and	signposting	to	advocacy	service	for
YP,

• supporting	young	carer	of	alcohol	dependent	mother,	to	access
alternative	help	and	support	following	closure	of	service	she	was	using
due	to	Covid-19,

• supporting	young	person	to	access	school	counseling		via	different	route
and	pathway	following	changeover	to	online	platform,

• clarifying	lockdown	regulations	in	respect	of	young	person	wishing	to	be
with	their	partner,

• supporting	young	person	with	strategies	to	relax	and	help	reach	calm
when	anxious	and	stressed,

• supporting	young	person	with	communication		strategies	for	resolving		/
avoiding	/	minimizing	arguments	with	family	in	household

5. Information:
• following	the	arrival	of	Covid-19	ProMo-Cymru	significantly	scaled	up

Meic’s	Covid-19	specific	and	related	communication	and	engagement
strategy	in	order	to	mitigate	the	need	and	gap	resulting	from	CYPs’
reduced	face	to	face	contact	with	education	settings,	youth	services,	social
care	services,	community	/	voluntary	sector	support	services;

• this	has	resulted	in	exponential	increases	in	segmented	audience	reach
and	engagement	during	April	and	May	compared	with	previous	months;

• the	focus	has	been	on	4	key	young	person	friendly	and	accessible
messages	and	messaging:	i)	Covid-19	–	what	is	it,	what	are	the
regulations,	ii)	how	to	stay	safe,	iii)	reclaiming	control,	iv)	Meic	is	still
here

Tudalen y pecyn 40



Response	to	Senedd	Inquiry	–	Impact	of	Covid-19	–	submitted	by	ProMo-Cymru:	1	June	2020	 3	

• Website:	
i) accessed	by	the	broad	Meic	community	including	CYP	and	adults	

(parents,	carers,	relatives,	social	care	and	health	professionals,	
support	workers,	practitioners,	teachers…),		

ii) device	breakdown	and	YouTube	video	views	suggests	demographic	is	
mostly	YP	–	estimated	breakdown:	65%	CYP	/	35%	other	

iii) all-Wales	coverage	mostly	aligned	to	population	spread	
iv) doubling	of	number	of	visitors	from	12,000+	to	25,000+	and	sessions	

from	16,000+	to	35,000+	pre	/	post	Covid,		
v) most	popular	pages:	homepage	and	get	help,	most	popular	articles:	

Worried	About	Coronavirus,	Activities	during	lockdown,	Tips	to	Keep	
Calm,	Covid-19	Tag	Archive,	Getting	Parents	to	let	you	go	out	with	
Friends	

vi) much	of	this	has	been	picked	up	and	included	in	the	new	mental	
health	toolkit	developed	by	WG	and	going	live	1	June	

• Instagram:	
i) accessed	mainly	by	CYP	13	–	34	year	age	range,	two	thirds	female	
ii) 4-fold	increase	in	output	-	including	new	designs	and	graphics,	stories,	

and	playlist	-	increase	in	impressions	from	1,000+	to	100,000+,	
increase	engagement,	from	less	than	100	to	more	than	1000	

iii) creation	of	linktree	linking	Instagram	to	key	links	on	Meic	website		
• Twitter	and	Facebook	(FB):	
i) FB	demographic:	half	aged	under	25,	one	third	35+,	mostly	female,	

Twitter	mostly	adult	–	professional,		
ii) output	(posts)	doubled,	impressions	increased	from	32,000+	to	just	

over	400,000,	engagement	increased	from	400+	to	9,000+	
• Most	popular	post	across	social	media	platforms:	

• 	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

Tudalen y pecyn 41



Response	to	Senedd	Inquiry	–	Impact	of	Covid-19	–	submitted	by	ProMo-Cymru:	1	June	2020	 4	

	
6.	 What	children	and	young	people	are	telling	us:	

	
6.1	Feelings:	

	
• i	don’t	know	what’s	wrong	with	me	and	don’t	know	who	to	talk	to		
• I	just	feel	sad,	and	empty.	Like	my	whole	body	just	feels	out	of	energy	and	

sad,	I’m	eating	well,	exercising,	getting	good	sleep	but	I	feel	unmotivated		
• I	think	it’s	just	a	combination	of	feeling	stressed	about	school	work	and	

feeling	lonely	from	not	seeing	friends.	Even	though	I’m	stressed	I	also	just	
can’t	seem	to	care,	I	just	don’t	know	what	I’m	doing		

• I’m	having	panic	attacks	
• i	have	had	these	voices	for	a	while	now,	but	being	in	lockdown	has	only	

made	them	worse	
• I	struggled	previously	with	depression.	And	with	this	lockdown.	I	feel	like	

I'm	struggling	with	it	again	I	feel	like	I'm	going	down	hill	and	i	don't	know	
how	to	stop	it	  

 
	
	
6.2	What	they	are	coming	to	the	helpline	for:	

• because	im	already	struggling	enough	with	lockdown	i	dont	need	
relationship	problems	aswell		

• are	we	now	officially	in	lockdown?	what	does	this	mean?	i	live	in	a	
household	filled	with	hatered	towards	me	and	also	work	in	a	food	
shop.	will	i	still	be	working,	and	can	i	decide	where	i	go	into	
lockdown?	im	very	confused		

• am	i	able	to	go	to	my	mums	or	boyfriends	and	continue	to	stay	there	for	the	
lockdown		

• I	need	advice	on	how	to	deal	with	things	better	I	guess?	Like	when	my	
parents	argue,	

• Maybe	some	encouragement	and	motivation	to	get	my	college	work	done	to	
go	to	uni?		

• I	think	it	would	be	helpful	if	you	had	any	idea	on	how	to	lift	ones	mood	when	
they	are	in	a	bad	place		

• i	need	someone	to	talk	to	about	another	coping	mechanism	which	may	work	
better	for	me	

• I'm	30	and	my	younger	sister	is	13.	All	is	not	well	in	her	house	with	my	mum	
and	her	stepdad.	I	think	it	would	be	best	for	them	to	have	a	break	from	one	
another,	but	I'm	not	sure	what	to	do	in	light	of	coronavirus.	Is	it	reasonable	
to	have	her	come	stay	with	me	for	a	while?	She	is	also	under	CAMHS		

• I	had	a	mentor	is	school.	A	counsellor.	But	they	are	stoping	my	session	
because	of	lockdown.	I	have	been	to	camhs	previously		struggle	to	talk	to	
her.	Only	because	she	didnt	talk	to	be	as	I	was	in	school.	She	was	hardly	
there	and	when	we	arranged	a	chat.	She	always	had	to	cancel		

 
 
 
	

Tudalen y pecyn 42



Response	to	Senedd	Inquiry	–	Impact	of	Covid-19	–	submitted	by	ProMo-Cymru:	1	June	2020	 5	

6.3	Why	to	Meic	helpline:		
• I’m	not	the	type	to	talk	to	people,	I	understand	that	it	could	help	

but	It	wouldn’t	make	a	difference	or	make	things	any	easier.	When	I	say	not	
the	type	to	talk	about	people,	I	mean	about	problems	and	struggles.		

• i	don't	want	to	give	the	impression	that	I'm	weak	or	can't	deal	with	it.	
• I	thought	i	was	doing	okay	without	any	support	but	it's	not	getting	any	

better	
• I	never	really	reach	out	as	I	don't	really	know	what	could	help		
• i'm	not	receiving	any	kinds	of	support	like	that	because	nobody	really	knows	

about	it.		
• i	don't	really	want	to	talk	to	my	parents	about	it	because	i	have	talked	to	

them	about	things	like	this	before	but	they	just	didn't	really	
understand.	i	have	a	sister	but	she	is	younger	than	me	so	that's	not	very	
helpful	and	i	don't	really	have	way	of	getting	in	contact	with	people	like	my	
GP.	i	have	tried	to	hint	slight	things	to	one	of	my	friends	but	they	just	don't	
really	take	it	seriously	because	they	don't	really	know	how	to	respond.		

• I	dont	find	that	I	talk	to	people	that	much	about	it,	I	dont	want	to	be	a	
hassle.	I	very	rarely	will	tell	2	of	my	friends	when	they	ask	how	im	doing	
but	i	dont	go	into	details.	The	only	family	I	have	is	my	father	but	I	dont	have	
a	particularly	good	relationship	with	him.	But	he	suffers	from	depression	
and	I	havent	told	him	of	my	mental	health	stuggles	because	i	dont	want	him	
to	get	worse	worrying		

• I’ve	come	to	meic	before	and	I	found	that	it	helped		
• i	can	vent		
• She	told	me	that	I	wasn't	trying	enough	to	get	better.	It	made	me	feel	like	I	

wasn't	good	enough		
• My	mam	works	in	the	nhs	so	is	in	work	all	the	time.	And	I	don't	want	to	add	

more	stress	on	her	I	just	feel	like	I'm	struggling	but	don't	want	to	talk	to	my	
family		

	
7.	 Road	map	out	of	lockdown	and	beyond:	
	

• While	there	is	some	clarity,	there	remains	a	lot	of	uncertainty	about	the	
details	and	impact	of	what	will	happen	to	children	and	young	people’s	day	
to	day	lives,	and	the	longer	term	consequences	on	their	development,	
outcomes	and	opportunities.	

• The	immediate	crisis	has	generated	considerable	solidarity,	agility,	
flexbility,	and	creativity	across	a	spectrum	of	life	(not	least	the	NHS),	
while	at	the	same	time	exposing	weaknesses	and	gaps.	

• Some	of	these	gaps	and	weaknesses	include	(this	is	not	an	exhaustive	
list):	i)	on-going	issues	with	information:	access	to	it,	its	accuracy	and	
accessibility,	navigating	round	it	to	ascertain	pathways	and	processes,	ii)	
inequalities	as	evidenced	with	(lack	of)	access	to	tech	/	online	/	digital	
alternatives,	iii)	perpetuating	traditional	barriers	between	statutory	
services	and	CYP	eg:	insistence	on	using	Microsoft	Office	or	Skype,	when	
CYP	more	likely	to	use	What’s	App,	Zoom	

• In	moving	forward	to	mitigate	and	reduce	the	adverse	impact	of	the	
pandemic	specifically	on	children	and	young	people	as	they	navigate	a	

Tudalen y pecyn 43



Response	to	Senedd	Inquiry	–	Impact	of	Covid-19	–	submitted	by	ProMo-Cymru:	1	June	2020	 6	

fraught	journey	into	independent	adulthood,	now	is	certainly	the	time	to	
seize	the	day	and	review	traditional	models	of	face	to	face	CYP	focused	
service	delivery	and	awareness	raising,	and	ensure	transformational	
change	and	alternatives	fit	for	the	21st	century.	

END	

Tudalen y pecyn 44



1 

Written Evidence from the Royal College of Psychiatrists Wales 

The Royal College of Psychiatrists in Wales (The College) is the professional 
medical body responsible for developing and supporting psychiatrists 
throughout their careers, and in setting and raising standards of psychiatry 
throughout Wales.    

The College aims to improve outcomes for people with mental disorders 
and the mental health of individuals, their families and communities. In 
order to achieve this, the College sets standards and promotes excellence 
in psychiatry; leads, represents and supports psychiatrists; improves the 
scientific understanding of mental illness; works with and advocates for 
patients, carers and their organisations.   

The Royal College of Psychiatrists Wales is pleased to respond to this 
inquiry. In determining a response, we have highlighted 2 initial areas, 
alongside a comment on recovery planning. The College would be very 
happy to provide any further evidence to the committee, in writing or 
virtually. Our areas: 

• The impact of the COVID-19 outbreak upon the mental health of
children,

• Delivering core child and adolescent NHS services during the
pandemic and beyond.

Senedd Cymru  
Y Pwyllgor Plant, Pobl Ifanc ac Addysg 

Ymchwiliad i effaith argyfwng Covid-19 
ar blant a phobl ifanc yng Nghymru 

COV 98 
Ymateb gan: Coleg Brenhinol y 
Seiciatryddion  
___________________________________ 

Welsh Parliament  
Children, Young People and Education 
Committee 

Inquiry into the impact of the Covid-19 outbreak 
on children and young people in Wales 

COV 98 
Response from:  Royal College of Psychiatrists 
Wales  
____________________________________________  

Tudalen y pecyn 45

Eitem 8



 

 

   
   

 2 

The impact of the COVID-19 outbreak upon the mental health of children 
 
The COVID-19 pandemic is impacting upon the mental health of children 
and adolescents everywhere, not least in Wales.  
 
Parents and children are under great strain at present. Routines are 
disrupted and parents may be working from home, with very restricted 
childcare resources - if any at all. Fears of losing family will be causing 
anxiety and where families have had to face the tragic loss of a family 
member to COVID-19, the pandemic is also disrupting the normal 
bereavement process for families. This may result in adjustment problems 
for families, PTSD, depression, and self-harm.  
 
The impacts of loss and grief may also be greater for families in poverty, 
where people living in deprived areas in England were demonstrated to 
have significantly higher mortality than those living in the least deprived 
areas1. We can’t say that this is the case for certain in Wales, but it would 
appear likely.  
 
Otherwise, parents may be anxious about the pandemic and its financial 
implications, and its more than likely that their children are picking up on 
their fears and vice versa. Together this can cause huge psychological 
distress for family members. 
 
The committee should be aware of how the COVID-19 outbreak has a 
greater psychosocial impact upon children in poverty, with intellectual 
disability or Autism Spectrum Disorder (ASD), with previous adverse 
childhood experiences (ACE’s) and with serious mental illness (SMI). 
 
Children in poverty – The committee will be aware of the issues of child 
poverty that exist in Wales, and the relationship between poverty and poor 
mental health. This stands to be greater affected by financial losses faced 
by families in the inevitable economic recession which in turn may result 
in an increase in mental illness, substance misuse disorders and suicidal 
behaviours among parents. Mental illness and substance misuse can 
influence parental-child relations and increase the risk for mental health 
problems in Wales. 
 

Tudalen y pecyn 46



 

 

   
   

 3 

There is also evidence to suggest that domestic abuse and child abuse 
increases during economic recessions as exposure to perpetrators is 
increased, and as perpetrators seek ways to regain a sense of control over 
their situation. 
 
Families in poverty are also less likely to be able to have the resources to 
engage with telepsychiatry initiatives in a safe and confidential 
environment. The Welsh Governments announcement, at the end of April, 
of £3 million to support digitally excluded learners in Wales is welcomed 
but this could be extended to children who need to access mental health 
services, too. 2 
 
Children with Intellectual Disability or Autism Spectrum Disorder – 
Children and adolescents with chronic disorders are also at greater risk. 
They may find it hard to understand the situation and the necessity for the 
restrictions resulting in increased anxiety and agitation, for the parents, 
too. The loss of day to day routines, activities and schooling is likely to have 
a more adverse impact on children with ID than those without and as 
schools re-open, this additional routine change may cause distress. 
 
Children with ASD commonly have co-morbid anxiety disorders, and it is 
important that parents are supported to manage any anxieties children 
may have.  
 
The committee may already know that children with disabilities are at 
greater risk of child abuse, however, this risk increases during the lockdown 
not only for the financial distress outlined above but also due to children 
and adolescents with ID having a lack of social control and impaired ability 
to communicate. There remains a real risk that young people with ID may 
face dangers and harms in silence.3 
 
Children with ACEs – Children and adolescents that have had adverse 
experience before the pandemic will be especially vulnerable during and 
after the pandemic. The experience of ACEs is associated with a higher risk 
of mental health problems, and maltreatment or child abuse has been 
found to be associated with greater emotional reactivity and decreased 
emotional regulation. This may suggest that children and adolescents with 
ACE’s are at a high risk of developing COVID-19 related anxieties and 

Tudalen y pecyn 47



 

 

   
   

 4 

struggling to manage with some of the challenges presented by COVID-19 
and the lockdown. 4 
 
Children with SMI – Most mental illnesses require regular psychotherapy 
and psychiatric treatment and so maintaining access to services is 
important, as well as maintaining assessment pathways for new diagnosis. 
Mental illnesses may worsen if there is not prompt assessment, possible 
diagnosis and treatment.  
 
Furthermore, children with pre-existing SMI may be at a greater risk of 
becoming distressed due to what they hear or see on the news. After the 
world economic crisis in 2008, an increase of self-harm was shown in a 
number of studies and predominantly among adolescents. 5  
 
In contrast, it has been anecdotally suggested, that some children and 
adolescents with eating disorders may be showing improvements out of 
school, where parents are working from home and have greater oversight 
of their children’s routine. 
 
It should be noted that these groups are not mutually exclusive, and a child 
may have any combination of these characteristics meaning the impact of 
COVID-19 is compounded.  
 
Coronavirus and the impact upon people with protected characteristics 
It is important to note how people from BAME background are more likely 
to be exposed to the factors which deteriorate poor mental health. An 
individual from a Black, Asian or minority ethnic background is more likely 
to experience poverty, to have poorer educational outcomes, to be 
unemployed, and to come in contact with the criminal justice system6. 
These, in turn, are risk factors for developing a mental illness.   
 
Emerging data from the COVID-19 pandemic clearly shows that BAME 
groups are significantly more likely to die from COVID-197, the reasons for 
this are currently not well established, though societal inequalities are 
likely to play a role.  
 
Delivering core Child and Adolescent Services during the pandemic and 
beyond 

Tudalen y pecyn 48



 

 

   
   

 5 

In addition to the impact the virus may have on children and young people, 
it is clear that the virus is also affecting the mental health and well-being 
of NHS and social care staff. This may be affecting the ability of staff to 
deliver services. The ONS has reported a sharp rise in the number of people 
reporting high levels of anxiety and our survey of psychiatrists has found 
that there has been an increase in the number of urgent and emergency 
cases seen by psychiatrists.  
 
Our recent surveys of psychiatrists (15th-17th April and 1st-6th May) have also 
highlighted significant concerns that psychiatrists are being forced to put 
themselves and their patients at risk, delivering care without adequate PPE 
or access to tests for themselves, their families or their patients. 
 
Our recommendations for delivering core services 
 

• Consistent message sent to the public that if a child has a mental 
health, parents and carers should still be able to access services  

• Consistent message sent to social care that referrals should still be 
made for children if they are at risk  

• Mental health services must be adequately supported to deal with 
the increase in urgent and emergency demands  

• Expand and monitor efforts to ensure all staff working in mental 
health care get access to the PPE and COVID-19 tests they need, 
and guidance on which scenarios PPE should be used. 

• NHS Wales should closely monitor the implementation of the 
guidance on infection control and offer additional support to 
those areas that are struggling to follow them. 

• Provide ongoing support to healthcare staff after the initial peak 
and give them support to recover before any potential second 
wave. 

• Invest in expanded mental health services to cope with the likely 
rise in demand for services following the initial COVID-19 peak. 

• Invest in support for the general population in the event of an 
economic downturn. 

 
How has demand for Child and Adolescent Mental Health Services 
changed? 
Our survey of psychiatrists working in the NHS has found that the COVID-
19 pandemic has led to an overall increase in emergency and urgent 

Tudalen y pecyn 49



 

 

   
   

 6 

appointments and an overall decrease in the number of patients they have 
seen for more routine support: 
 

• Emergency interventions/appointments - 13% have seen workload 
increase, 30% have seen a decrease 

• Urgent interventions/appointments - 36% have seen workload 
increase, 32% decrease 

• Appointments/interventions normally conducted within four weeks 
- 11% have seen an increase, 54% a decrease 

• Appointments/interventions normally within three months - only 
14% have seen an increase, compared to 39% seeing a decrease 

• Appointments/interventions normally after three months - just 5.5% 
have seen this area of workload increase, compared to 51% who 
have seen these caseloads decline. 

 
These statistics represent feedback from all specialisms, but psychiatrists 
are reporting a significant drop off rate in regular referrals to child and 
adolescent mental health services. Far fewer children are being referred 
from primary care, from schools (due to closure) and from social care to 
mental health services. In other cases, patients have been anxious about 
attending face-to-face appointments for risk of catching the virus or 
spreading the virus to clinicians. The drop of in referrals is particularly 
concerning for patients with mental health conditions which have an 
increased mortality rate such as eating disorders, bipolar disorder and 
schizophrenia. For these and many other mental illnesses early assessment 
are diagnosis is essential to recovery.  
 
The decrease in non-urgent cases is as concerning as the rise in urgent and 
emergency cases expressed by some of our psychiatrists. It is much harder 
for mental health teams to deliver routine services while managing social 
distancing, wearing PPE, and dealing with an increase in urgent and 
emergency cases and supporting patients who may have COVID-19.  
 
Psychiatrists report to us their concern that temporary drop offs in some 
activity represents a calm before the storm, due to some services being 
delayed and some patients avoiding contact due to fear of infection or 
concern  that they are being a burden on the NHS. We are also aware that 
at the start of the crisis some staff were redeployed to manage COVID-19 
elsewhere which affected capacity, but they have since returned to their 
normal roles. It is critical that people are aware that NHS mental health 
services are still open. Those who fail to get the help they need now, may 
become more seriously ill further down the line.  
 

Tudalen y pecyn 50



7 

Another area where our psychiatrists have expressed significant concerns 
is within addiction services. Our Addictions Faculty members have told us 
that some people with alcohol addictions problems are drinking much 
more and becoming even more chaotic in their lifestyles as a result of the 
pandemic. We have had reports of a significant number of people 
relapsing because of the strains of lock down and being cut off from their 
friends and families. It is especially important that people living with 
children or adolescents can get help for substance misuse issues in order 
to reduce the detrimental impact that these issues can have on family 
relationships and subsequently child mental health.  

How mental health services have adapted to the crisis 

Many providers of mental health services reacted quickly to change the 
way services act in response for the crisis.  Many psychiatrists are currently 
working an 'altered timetable’ due to reconfiguration of services. Aneurin 
Bevan Health Board were already piloting the ‘CWTCH’ project, connecting 
with tele-health to children in hospitals, before the pandemic began. That 
work has been rolled out significantly across secondary and primary care 
since. 

During the COVID-19 pandemic, it is essential that those who use mental 
health services continue to get the care they need. Remote consultations, 
using telephone calls, audio and video to provide care for patients has 
already become a fundamental part of the way mental health services 
provide care. As we move beyond the peak of the crisis, this is likely to 
become more standard practice and there are concerted efforts to 
continue to increase capacity. 

It is important that families have access to the internet and internet 
enabled devices to ensure that parents and their children can access 
mental health services. This is not only important for allowing psychiatrists 
to see children remotely, but where children are on in-patient wards, these 
tools also allow them to maintain valuable links with their families. This is 
especially invaluable if it is decided that a ward be ‘locked down’ in order 
to manage the spread of COVID-19 in hospital settings. 

Where families don’t have video-conferencing tools, the use of telephone 
consultations may be sufficient for lower risk conversations or to ensure 
engagement. 

Tudalen y pecyn 51



 

 

   
   

 8 

The College has published online resources for people with a mental illness 
and their carers on issues such as medication and how to manage their 
conditions during the crisis.  

Inpatient Accommodation 
The majority of mental health units in the UK were never designed to 
contain a highly contagious illness.  Potential environmental risks include 
aged estates with a significant proportion of dormitory style 
accommodation, small shared offices, shared computers, shared patient 
facilities, sitting or dining rooms, shared toilets, poor ventilation and air-
conditioning. This is also true for many CAMHS units. Particularly 
worryingly last year there were 1,176 patients (UK-wide) having to share 
mixed dormitories8.  
 
In addition, it is often the case that some patients may be unable to follow 
advice on containment, isolation and testing, which presents a further 
clear infection risk to be considered and managed.   
 
We are concerned that some NHS mental health estates are unsuitable, 
making it very hard to follow guidance. The guidance includes 
recommendations that all new patients coming into a mental health, 
learning disability, autism, dementia or specialist inpatient facility are 
tested for COVID-19, including asymptomatic patients, and kept separate 
from other patients until they get their results back.  
 
As shown above many of our psychiatrists have expressed significant 
concerns that they are currently unable to access testing for their patients. 
To date it has been very difficult to effectively cohort due to lack of 
adequate access to testing, therefore it is important that effective delivery 
of this change in testing policy in mental health settings is monitored and 
not overlooked.  
 
Many sites also lack the space to keep patients separate especially those 
with mixed dormitories. Consideration is needed on how Health Boards 
can be supported to undertake the complex task of cohorting effectively 
within their estates, both in the immediate term and looking to the 
medium and longer term.  
 
On admission, space is needed for confirmed COVID cases, a second space 
for patients confirmed via testing to be COVID negative and a third space 
patients whose COVID status is unconfirmed while test results awaited. In 
addition, patients who need shielding should be kept away from those 
with confirmed COVID. 

Tudalen y pecyn 52

https://www.rcpsych.ac.uk/about-us/responding-to-covid-19/covid-19-and-mental-health


 

 

   
   

 9 

It is important to understand the extent to which local areas are able to 
follow this guidance, and this is monitored, and additional support is 
offered to those areas that are struggling to follow them.  

How can we support children and adolescents after the initial peak? 
Returning to a structured routine will be vital for supporting children going 
forward. Some children may initially be feeling less stressed without the 
pressure of school, however, as they return, they may feel pressured to 
catch up. We know that children tend to reflect their caregiver’s emotion 
and therefore it is important to support teachers and parents as we exit 
the lockdown.  

Teachers need to feel safe in schools, so that their own anxieties about the 
virus aren’t projected on to the children they teach.     

Parents, who themselves may feel under significant pressure due to the 
economic downturn and may need additional support to look after their 
children.  

The increased risk of child maltreatment and household dysfunction may 
not fall immediately after the pandemic, and any ACEs of children during 
this time may last a life time.  

It seems inevitable that once the pandemic is past its peak, there will be 
an increase in demand for mental health services and for support for 
children and adolescents. Although we can’t anticipate now, how great 
that demand will be there are some indicators.    

The recent ONS wellbeing survey found that between 20 March and 30 
March 2020 almost half of the population of Great Britain (49.6%) reported 
high levels of anxiety. This compares to 21% of people who said the same 
last year9. 

A significant economic downturn following the crisis is widely predicted 
and there is strong evidence of a link between economic difficulties and 
higher rates of mental health problems and suicide10. We have already 
seen from the recent ONS survey that people who had experienced a 
reduction in household finances because of COVID-19 reported 16% higher 
anxiety on average11. 

Mental health services, which are overstretched at the best of times, will 
come under even more pressure. One of the biggest causes of this is a lack 
of trained staff.  

Tudalen y pecyn 53



 

 

   
   

 10
 

In March, we released our manifesto for the 2021 Senedd Cymru elections. 
We highlighted particular areas of focus for developing the workforce in 
Wales that will support ambition, and it’s essential that this is confirmed 
and commitments are made within the mental health workforce 
strategies that have been outlined within Welsh Government’s ‘Together 
for Mental Health Strategy’.  

It is important that these commitments are not forgotten, and that 
recommendations from our manifesto are brought forward in working 
towards achieving parity between services; and respective of parity in 
developing parity for a mental health workforce.  
 
The Emergency Coronavirus Legislation and Mental Health 
Schedule 8 of the Coronavirus Act creates the ability for changes to be 
made to mental health legislation across the UK.  These changes have so 
far not been enacted apart from those related to the Mental Health 
(Northern Ireland) Order 1986 - in Northern Ireland.  
 
The changes to the Mental Health Act 1983 (England and Wales) (MHA) 
would allow certain functions relating to the detention and treatment of 
patients to be carried out with fewer doctors' opinions or certifications. It 
also temporarily allows for the extension or removal of certain time limits 
relating to the detention and transfer of patients. Full details of what this 
would entail can be found on our website12 
 
Although Black British adults had the highest mean score for severity of 
mental health symptoms, they were the least likely to receive treatment 
for mental illness. Where they do come into contact with services, it is 
disproportionately based on a detention order requiring them to stay in 
hospital13.  
 
If this legislation is enacted, it would disproportionately impact these 
groups. We are extremely conscious that enacting MHA emergency 
powers would weaken patient safeguards, so it is essential that their use 
must always be justified. People shouldn't be denied access to the care 
they need, and potentially left in a situation where their own life is at risk 
due to a lack of staff. If those needing care don’t get it because of a 
depleted workforce, it will further affect an already disadvantaged group 
and so on balance. 
 

Tudalen y pecyn 54

https://www.rcpsych.ac.uk/members/devolved-nations/rcpsych-in-wales/rcpsych-wales-manifesto


 

 

   
   

 11
 

We have monitored the views of psychiatrists closely in relation to delays 
that may have been experienced in using the MHA in the last few weeks. 
 
75% of psychiatrists had not reported trouble convening a MHA 
assessment in Wales, only 7% had (the remaining responders are not 
convening community MHA assessments during their work) 
  
Presently we do not believe there is an evidence base to justify 
enforcement of the MHA amendments in Wales, should they be enacted 
by the UK Government. 
 
Enacting the MHA emergency powers would weaken of patient 
safeguards. Therefore, their use would need to be justified every single time 
they are used.  
 
If emergency powers are enacted, they should only be used where 
necessary and justifiable.  It is essential that it is clearly communicated that 
the powers, if enacted they should not be used nationally, only  where the 
lack of staff caused by the COVID-19 crisis means a patient’s  safety is being 
put at risk and where there is no alternative. 
 
We are also very conscious that the MHA is currently applied 
disproportionately to people from some BAME communities. 
 
RCPsych recognises that racism and racial discrimination is one of many 
factors which can have a significant, negative impact on a person’s life 
chances and mental health. We are particularly concerned about the 
disproportionate impact on people from Black, Asian and minority ethnic 
communities, notably those of Black African and Caribbean heritage. It can 
lead to substantial disparity in access to and experiences of various areas 
of psychiatric care, including crisis care, admissions, pathways into care, 
readmissions, use of seclusion and detentions under MHA. 14 
 
We have highlighted our cautious position to Welsh Government. 
 
In 2018 the RCPsych paper on racism in mental health15 highlighted that 
although Black British adults had the highest mean score for severity of 
mental health symptoms, they were the least likely to receive treatment 
for mental illness. We repeat our calls that efforts to tackle this should be 
urgently prioritised by Government, non-governmental organisations and 
professional bodies. 
 

Tudalen y pecyn 55



 

 

   
   

 12
 

Following this paper, the National Collaborating Centre for Mental Health 
based at the RCPsych published a document called Advancing Mental 
Health Equality (AMHE)16 which is a resource to support commissioners 
and providers to tackle mental health inequalities in their local areas17. This 
document should be a key tool for mental health commissioners to plan 
how they should reshape their services as they adjust following the COVID-
19 crisis, including how any use of remote consultations and other digital 
solutions are appropriately designed. 
 
Additionally, The College has endorsed the Cultural Competency in Mental 
Health Services initiative that has been developed by Diverse Cymru, 
working closely in its development and in ensuring that every health board 
is working towards this standard. 
 
 
Reducing Restrictive Practices 
People with a learning disability and/or autism in inpatient settings are 
already vulnerable to and disproportionately represented in the use of 
inappropriate and excessive restraint, seclusion and long-term 
segregation. Restrictive practices are also used disproportionately on those 
from ethnic minority communities, women and girls. 18 
  
During the pandemic services and staff are still required to commit to 
reducing their use of restraint. The only changes to patient care should be 
those needed to manage and prevent the spread of COVID-19. At every 
opportunity, they should consider whether there is a less restrictive option 
available to them. Any use of restraint must be appropriate, be 
proportionate to the risks involved and end as soon as possible. Providers 
should refer to their ethics committees where required and as always it is 
essential that all staff using restraint techniques are fully trained.  
 
RCPsych has developed the COVID-19 Mental Health Improvement 
Network to support mental health teams to share and learn from each 
other to maintain and improve safety in response to the COVID-19 
pandemic.  It is working to identify areas where improvement packages 
are needed during this period, one of such areas is restrictive practice.  A 
short “change package” is available, along with a series of webinars in order 
to support services in this area. 
 
Once the initial crisis is over it is critical that learning from RCPsych’s 
reducing restrictive practice programme is considered for wider roll-out 
across Wales. The initial pilots from England have demonstrated that with 

Tudalen y pecyn 56

https://www.rcpsych.ac.uk/improving-care/nccmh/covid-19-mental-health-improvement-network/change-packages?searchTerms=change%20package
https://www.rcpsych.ac.uk/improving-care/nccmh/reducing-restrictive-practice


 

 

   
   

 13
 

the right support health boards can significantly reduce how often they 
use restrictive practices. 
 
Additional Comment 
We have closely monitored the views of psychiatrists, patients and services 
during this time. It is important to recognise how the mental health 
workforce, alongside patients and carers have adjusted to the pandemic 
under significant pressure. 
 
It does further highlight that there is not parity between physical and 
mental health, and that there is need to strategically invest to support 
some of the most vulnerable people in society. 
 
It is essential that the College has direct contribution in how services will 
look to recover and prepare for a second phase.  
 
We must all also ensure that planning considers opportunities that can be 
sustained, post COVID-19 and will continue to have an impact across the 
health service. 
 
Once such consideration that the College would particularly choose to be 
highlighted and recognised, is the successful work of Technology Enabled 
Care Cymru (TEC Cymru). The rollout of telehealth and video consultation 
was informed from a pilot project ‘CWTCH’, for CAMHS services in Gwent. 
The pilot lead, Prof Alka Ahuja was subsequently seconded to Welsh 
Government as a clinical lead for TEC Cymru.  
 
There are a number of additional innovations that stand to make a 
significant improvement to services, across the NHS as well as ensuring we 
work towards a parity between services. These are highlighted in our 
manifesto and we believe will compliment much of the Committees 
considerations that will inevitably arise from this inquiry, in considering 
what the Health & Social Care service could like in recovery and post 
COVID-19. We would be keen to follow up and give further suggestion to 
the Committee. 
 
As a final point, in this response.  
 
40% of psychiatrists in Wales have reported that their mental health and 
wellbeing has suffered or significantly suffered during this time. Alongside 

Tudalen y pecyn 57



14
 

the challenge presented by the nature of the virus; there is more that can 
be done to support the impact of a pandemic on mental health services, 
its patients and workforce. The College is well positioned to advise and 
reflect on the experiences of psychiatrists. 

Our additional recommendations 

• That specialist mental health services have a direct voice within
the recovery planning from Welsh Government

• That the impact upon the wellbeing of Psychiatrists (and its
unique determinants as highlighted in this response) as well as the
wider NHS and Social Care workforce is further examined by
Welsh Government in partnership with the College.

1 https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/covid-19-review-of-disparities-in-risks-and-
outcomes 
2 Challenges and burden of the Coronavirus 2019 pandemic for child and adolescent mental 
health: a narrative review to highlight clinical and research needs in the acute phase and the long 
return to normality. J, Fegert. Et al. 2020. Child and Adolescent Psychiatry and Mental Health 
14(20),  Available: Available here 
3ibid 
4 ibid 
5 ibid 
6  Equality and Human Rights Commission, 2016,  Healing a Divided Britain. 
7 ONS, Coronavirus (COVID-19) related deaths by ethnic group, England and Wales: 2 March 
2020 to 10 April 2020,  

Tudalen y pecyn 58

https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/covid-19-review-of-disparities-in-risks-and-outcomes
https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/covid-19-review-of-disparities-in-risks-and-outcomes
https://capmh.biomedcentral.com/track/pdf/10.1186/s13034-020-00329-3


15
 

8 https://www.hsj.co.uk/finance-and-efficiency/exclusive-hundreds-of-patients-kept-in-
distressing-dormitory-style-wards/7025290.article 
9

https://www.ons.gov.uk/peoplepopulationandcommunity/wellbeing/bulletins/personalan
deconomicwellbeingintheuk/may2020 
10 https://www.mentalhealth.org.uk/statistics/mental-health-statistics-poverty 
11

https://www.ons.gov.uk/peoplepopulationandcommunity/wellbeing/bulletins/personalan
deconomicwellbeingintheuk/may2020 
12 https://www.rcpsych.ac.uk/about-us/responding-to-covid-19/responding-to-covid-19-
guidance-for-clinicians/legal-covid-19-guidance-for-clinicians 
13 NHS Digital (2017) Mental Health Act Statistics, Annual Figures: 2016-17, Experimental 
statistics 
14 Royal College of Psychiatry, Racism and Mental Health, 2018 
https://www.rcpsych.ac.uk/pdf/PS01_18a.pdf 
15 https://www.rcpsych.ac.uk/docs/default-source/improving-care/better-mh-
policy/position-statements/ps01_18.pdf?sfvrsn=53b60962_4 
16 https://www.rcpsych.ac.uk/improving-care/nccmh/care-pathways/advancing-mental-
health-equality 
17 https://www.rcpsych.ac.uk/improving-care/nccmh/care-pathways/advancing-mental-
health-equality 
18

https://assets.publishing.service.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment_
data/file/778897/Modernising_the_Mental_Health_Act_-
_increasing_choice__reducing_compulsion.pdf 

Tudalen y pecyn 59

https://www.ons.gov.uk/peoplepopulationandcommunity/wellbeing/bulletins/personalandeconomicwellbeingintheuk/may2020
https://www.ons.gov.uk/peoplepopulationandcommunity/wellbeing/bulletins/personalandeconomicwellbeingintheuk/may2020
https://www.rcpsych.ac.uk/pdf/PS01_18a.pdf
https://assets.publishing.service.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment_data/file/778897/Modernising_the_Mental_Health_Act_-_increasing_choice__reducing_compulsion.pdf
https://assets.publishing.service.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment_data/file/778897/Modernising_the_Mental_Health_Act_-_increasing_choice__reducing_compulsion.pdf
https://assets.publishing.service.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment_data/file/778897/Modernising_the_Mental_Health_Act_-_increasing_choice__reducing_compulsion.pdf


Scrutiny of Covid-19 and its impact on children and young people (including students in further and higher education) 
British Psychological Society 

May 2020 
 

1 

    
 
 

Scrutiny of Covid-19 and its impact on children and young people (including students 
in further and higher education) 

 
The British Psychological Society, incorporated by Royal Charter, is the learned and professional 
body for psychologists in the United Kingdom. We are a registered charity with a total membership of 
just over 60,000. 
 
Under its Royal Charter, the objective of the British Psychological Society is "to promote the 
advancement and diffusion of the knowledge of psychology pure and applied and especially to 
promote the efficiency and usefulness of members by setting up a high standard of professional 
education and knowledge".  We are committed to providing and disseminating evidence-based 
expertise and advice, engaging with policy and decision makers, and promoting the highest standards 
in learning and teaching, professional practice and research.  
 
The British Psychological Society is an examining body granting certificates and diplomas in specialist 
areas of professional applied psychology. 
 
Publication and Queries 
We are content for our response, as well as our name and address, to be made public.  We are also 
content for the Committee to contact us in the future in relation to this inquiry.   
 
Please direct all queries to:- 

Joe Liardet, Policy Administrator (Consultations) 
The British Psychological Society, 48 Princess Road East, Leicester, LE1 7DR  
 Email: consult@bps.org.uk      Tel: 0116 252 9936 

 
About this Response 
 
The response was led on behalf of the Society by Elin Llyr and Harry Thompson (Deryn Public 
Affairs Agency) with contributions from Dr Elizabeth Gregory CPsychol, Division of Clinical 
Psychology and Chair of Early Help and Enhanced Support (Together 4 Children and Young 
People Programme) 
 

 

 

 

 

Senedd Cymru  
Y Pwyllgor Plant, Pobl Ifanc ac Addysg 
 
Ymchwiliad i effaith argyfwng Covid-19 ar 
blant a phobl ifanc yng Nghymru 
 
COV 79 
Ymateb gan:  
Cymdeithas Seicolegol Prydain  
___________________________________ 
 

Welsh Parliament  
Children, Young People and Education 
Committee 
 
Inquiry into the impact of the Covid-19 outbreak 
on children and young people in Wales 
 
COV 79 
Response from:  British Psychological Society 
____________________________________________  

Tudalen y pecyn 60

mailto:consult@bps.org.uk


Scrutiny of Covid-19 and its impact on children and young people (including students in further and higher education) 
British Psychological Society 

May 2020 
 

2 

 

 
 
 
 

British Psychological Society response to the Children, Young People and Education 
Committee 

 
Scrutiny of Covid-19 and its impact on children and young people (including students 

in further and higher education) 
 

  
The Committee is keen to consider the impact of Covid-19, and measures adopted to manage 
the pandemic, on the following areas, and any other areas within our remit you wish to draw to 
our attention ― 
  

• The physical and mental health of children and young people. 
• Vulnerable and disadvantaged children (including pupils with special educational 

needs and disabilities, children in need, looked after children and children eligible for 
free school meals). 

• Children’s services, including social care and safeguarding.  
• Early childhood education and care, including impact on the childcare market and 

childhood development. 
• Statutory school education, including arrangements for remote learning, continuity of 

learning, the impact on educational outcomes and the implementation of the critical 
workers policy. 

• Exams and qualifications (including vocational qualifications). 
• Higher and further education, including the financial sustainability of the sector, the 

effect of changes to courses, student accommodation and other student services, and 
the impact of this on students’ legal rights. 

• Student financial support including the impact on students who have lost their part-
time employment.  

• Youth work. 
• Support available for the workforce, including (but not limited to) health, social care, 

education, children’s services, and youth workers. 
• Parents and carers. 
• Children’s rights. 

 
Comments: 
 

  
Overview  
The British Psychological Society believes that the outbreak of Covid-19 will have a significant impact 
on our children and young people, and we must recognise that the implications for children, families, 
and their communities, particularly those experiencing deprivation, will be seen for years to come. 
The crisis is affecting many young people in ways that will risk long-term consequences for their 
mental health.  
  
Many others – including those who have experienced bereavement, abuse or domestic violence – are 
also likely to require additional support. The fear of becoming ill or seeing a loved one become ill, the 
loss of routines, the difficulties of social connection, the impact of loneliness, the disruption to 
education and the challenges of living in difficult or dangerous situations are creating additional 

Tudalen y pecyn 61

https://business.senedd.wales/mgCommitteeDetails.aspx?ID=443
https://business.senedd.wales/mgCommitteeDetails.aspx?ID=443


Scrutiny of Covid-19 and its impact on children and young people (including students in further and higher education) 
British Psychological Society 

May 2020 
 

3 

pressure for young people across the country.  Young people who belong to groups that are already 
marginalised or disadvantaged may be particularly at risk.   
 
Education 
The Society welcomes the Welsh Government’s announcement on the 18th May of additional funding 
to support children under 11 years old, focusing upon their mental and emotional wellbeing.  
Additionally, the extra support for the mental health and well-being of the school workforce is also 
most welcome.   
 
The Society advocates whole school approaches to address mental health and emotional wellbeing.  
We have issued guidance for children, parents, carers and the wider public on steps to protect their 
psychological wellbeing during and after the coronavirus outbreak. 
 
School staff will have a crucial role to play to ensure that the physical, cognitive and emotional needs 
of children are appropriately supported.  Schools will need to create a learning environment that helps 
the whole school community understand the many factors affecting their future mental health and 
wellbeing. 
 
 

• We recommend that the Welsh Government prioritises children’s social, emotional and 
psychological wellbeing when schools in Wales do reopen.   

• We call on the Welsh Government to deliver a wellbeing support package for schools, 
enabling them to prioritise wellbeing now and over the next academic year, and 
providing guidance and resources on how to manage transitions when it is safe for 
students to return to school. 

• We call for a comprehensive plan to attend to children’s mental health needs, including 
the needs of under-fives.   
 

School staff will have a crucial role to play to ensure that the physical, cognitive and emotional needs 
of children are appropriately supported.  Schools will need to create a learning environment that helps 
the whole school community understand the many factors affecting their future mental health and 
wellbeing. 
 
E-Learning  
The Society believes that the need for an overarching approach to help support those most in need 
has never been starker – especially for those children and young people living in poverty. Although 
many schools are providing online learning, there will be many children without access to laptops and 
key resources such as internet connections – and this could lead to stigma and discrimination. The 
Society welcomes Welsh Government’s recently launched “Stay Safe. Stay Learning” programme that 
aims to ensure that no child or family is left behind in this crisis. 

• As part of the Child Poverty Strategy, we call on the Welsh Government to ensure that it 
does everything in its power to make resources available to help those children and 
families most in need through – in particular through these difficult times.  
 

Wellbeing  
The Society notes that Covid-19 is making many children feel unsafe and unsettled, and we believe 
that it’s vital to talk openly to children about what is happening. The Society has published advice for 
health professionals, educational professionals, parents and early year’s providers on talking to 
children about illness in light of the ongoing Covid-19 pandemic.  
 
Many children and young people will be facing a major disruption in their routine, education and social 
lives – and will need support and encouragement more than ever. The Society believes that 
interruptions to children and young people’s basic needs will have a big impact on their emotions and 
behaviour.  Older children are likely to be more concerned with social, moral and emotional aspects of 

Tudalen y pecyn 62

https://www.bps.org.uk/coronavirus-resources/public
https://www.bps.org.uk/sites/www.bps.org.uk/files/Policy/Policy%20-%20Files/Talking%20to%20children%20about%20illness.pdf


Scrutiny of Covid-19 and its impact on children and young people (including students in further and higher education) 
British Psychological Society 

May 2020 
 

4 

the pandemic – which could lead to more distress and sadness than in younger children. The Society 
has published guidance for parents to help them navigate the emotional effects of the pandemic. 
 
The Society notes that some families will be finding life easier under lockdown. For some children and 
young people, the lockdown has removed the large areas of difficulties – particularly for those who 
struggle in a school environment due to bullying or other challenges.  
 

• We call on the Welsh Government to take this opportunity to re-think ways of learning 
following this pandemic as part of its implementation of the new curriculum in schools 
across Wales.  
 

Online Therapy  
As a result of the current pandemic, there has been a significant increase in the use of video 
platforms for clinical work, particularly with young people. For many clinicians, this is a new way of 
working and although it’s a positive development, there are practical considerations, especially when 
communicating with children and young people affected by trauma or abuse. The Society has 
published a resource paper outlining considerations for psychologists working with children and 
young people using online video platforms.  
 
Child Psychology Referrals   
It is important to note that there has also been a reduction in child psychology referral rates due to the 
pandemic, as many of the usual referral routes and services have stopped. There is a struggle to 
reach those children and young people in need, and psychologists are having to think and work more 
creatively to make sure those children are not left behind. 
 
While mental health professionals deserve enormous credit for responding to the challenges the 
pandemic brings, many children and young people who were receiving some form of mental health 
treatment before the crisis are now receiving reduced support or no support at all. Other young 
people who would not previously have met the threshold for mental health support are likely to require 
it. Without preventative action, their needs are likely to escalate. 
 
With the restrictions on access to schools, universities and primary care, there is often uncertainty or 
reticence about how and when to access mental health support. In many cases, young people have 
also lost the coping mechanisms that could help them to manage their mental health.  When it is safe 
for restrictions to change, there needs to be a clear plan about how to grow and develop services, 
how to enable social re-integration and how to support groups who are disproportionately affected by 
the crisis.     
 

• We call on the Welsh Government to launch a national campaign to reach children and 
young people, and their families across Wales, to promote positive approaches for 
maintaining mental wellbeing, working alongside the voluntary sector to do so. 

 
Post-Covid Recovery Plan 
We recognise the scale of the challenge that we’re all facing, but by taking bold action now, we can 
reduce the impact of the pandemic and give hope to thousands of children and young people across 
the country. 
 

• We would urge the Welsh Government to consider our role in how psychological 
evidence and expertise will be a vital part of Wales’ post-covid recovery plan.  

• We call for a strategy for young people’s mental health, taking a ‘young people’s 
wellbeing in all policies’ approach to future policy-making and addressing inequalities 
that can contribute towards worse mental health.  

 
End. 

Tudalen y pecyn 63

https://www.bps.org.uk/sites/www.bps.org.uk/files/Policy/Policy%20-%20Files/Advice%20for%20keyworker%20parents%20-%20helping%20your%20child%20adapt.pdf
https://www.bps.org.uk/coronavirus-resources/professional/working-children-young-people-online-video


CYPE(5)-15-20 – Papur i'w nodi 1 

Additional information from NSPCC following the meeting on 18 May 

Provide a note about the trends/ data regarding the increases in our helpline contacts 

1. Our adult HL has seen a change in calls after lockdown, compared to before
lockdown:

Concerns about emotional abuse of children increased from 10-15% (50%incr) 

Parental/ adult health/ behaviours has increased from 19-24% 

Physical abuse from 12-14% 

Family relationship problems from 5-7% (pre-lockdown this was not in top 5) 

2. Childline is a service children turn to of their own volition, where we are really
hearing children’s voices. There has been a weekly increase in counselling sessions
delivered in the first 5 weeks of lockdown.

The proportion of counselling sessions about MH, suicidal thoughts and feelings and family 
relationships has all increased significantly since lockdown.  

There has been a significant increase in counselling about abuse compared to before 
lockdown.  

Counselling for physical and emotional abuse has significantly increased, whereas 
counselling for sexual abuse has decreased.    

Tudalen y pecyn 64

Eitem 9.1



Julie Morgan AS, Y Dirprwy Weinidog Iechyd a Gwasanaethau Cymdeithasol 

Dyddiad | Date: 27 Mai 2020 

Pwnc | Subject: Effaith COVID-19 ar blant sy’n agored i niwed 

Annwyl Julie, 

Fel y gwyddoch o’n llythyr at Lywodraeth Cymru dyddiedig 12 Mai, mae effaith COVID-19 ar blant sy’n 

agored i niwed yn flaenoriaeth i ni o ran ein gwaith craffu. 

Ar 18 Mai, clywsom dystiolaeth gan gynrychiolwyr o’r NSPCC, Barnardo’s, penaethiaid gwasanaethau plant 

yng Nghymru a’r Bwrdd Diogelu Annibynnol Cenedlaethol. Yn ystod y cyfarfod, eglurodd Cadeirydd grŵp 

penaethiaid gwasanaethau plant Cymru gyfan fod awdurdodau lleol wedi bod yn casglu ac yn cyflwyno data 

i Lywodraeth Cymru i grynhoi’r sefyllfa o fewn yr awdurdodau lleol. Aeth Cadeirydd y grŵp ymlaen i nodi’r 

hyn a ganlyn am y data dan sylw: 

“mae o'n gofyn am ein gallu ni i weithredu o fewn y trefniadau presennol, niferoedd y 

cyfeiriadau sydd yn dod i'n sylw ni, niferoedd y cyfeiriadau diogelu, niferoedd y plant mewn 

gofal, niferoedd y plant sydd ar y gofrestr diogelu plant, nifer y lleoliadau sydd yn cael eu 

heffeithio oherwydd COVID-19, a hefyd mae yna gwestiynau yma ynglŷn â'r cohort ôl-ofal yn 

benodol a sawl un o'r bobl ifanc rheini sydd yn cael profiad anodd yn ariannol neu brofiadau 

sydd yn arwain at ddigartrefedd.” 

Y Pwyllgor Plant, Pobl Ifanc ac Addysg, Cofnod y Trafodion [paragraff 230], 18 Mai 2020 

Hoffai’r Pwyllgor wneud cais i gael gweld y data hyn yn barhaus i helpu i lywio ein gwaith craffu ar y 

camau sy’n cael eu cymryd i reoli effaith COVID-19 ar ein plant sydd fwyaf agored i niwed. 

Yn ystod y cyfarfod, cyfeiriodd tystion hefyd at bwysigrwydd ystyried effaith Covid-19 ar blant nad oeddent 

yn cael eu hystyried yn agored i niwed o'r blaen ond sydd bellach o bosibl yn agored i niwed (neu’n agored i 

niwed yn y dyfodol) oherwydd y pandemig presennol. Mae hwn hefyd yn fater sydd wedi’i godi’n gyson gan 

y Pwyllgor fel un sy’n peri pryder. O’r herwydd, byddai’r Pwyllgor yn hynod ddiolchgar pe gallai eich 

ymateb i’n llythyr dyddiedig 12 Mai gynnwys manylion penodol am y camau rydych chi’n eu cymryd i 

sicrhau bod plant nad yw’r gwasanaethau’n ymwybodol ohonynt ond sy’n agored i niwed, neu sydd o 

bosibl yn agored i niwed yn y dyfodol, yn cael gwybodaeth am y ffyrdd gorau o gael mynediad at 

gymorth.  

CYPE(5)-15-20 – Papur i'w nodi 2

Tudalen y pecyn 65

Eitem 9.2

https://busnes.senedd.cymru/documents/s101139/CYPE5-14-20%20-%20Papur%20iw%20nodi%201.pdf
https://cofnod.senedd.cymru/Committee/6096


 

Rwy’n anfon copi o’r llythyr hwn i’r Gweinidog Addysg o ystyried yr effaith a gaiff camau i ofalu am blant 

sy’n agored i niwed ar y gwaith sy’n mynd rhagddo i gefnogi addysg a llesiant plant a phobl ifanc. 

 

Cofion cynnes, 

 

Lynne Neagle AS 

Cadeirydd 

 

Copi: Kirsty Williams AS, Y Gweinidog Addysg  

 

Croesewir gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg neu Saesneg | We welcome correspondence in Welsh or English. 

 

Tudalen y pecyn 66



Cadeirydd y Pwyllgor Plant, Pobl Ifanc ac Addysg 
 Cadeirydd y Pwyllgor Newid Hinsawdd, Amgylchedd a Materion 
Gwledig 
Cadeirydd y Pwyllgor Diwylliant, y Gymraeg a Chyfathrebu 
Cadeirydd Pwyllgor yr Economi, Seilwaith a Sgiliau 
Cadeirydd y Pwyllgor Cydraddoldeb, Llywodraeth Leol a 
Chymunedau 
Cadeirydd y Pwyllgor Materion Allanol a Deddfwriaeth 

1 Mehefin 2000 

Y Pwyllgor Cyllid: Ymgysylltu a Dadl yn y Cyfarfod Llawn ar flaenoriaethau gwariant Llywodraeth 
Cymru 2021-22 

Annwyl Gadeiryddion y Pwyllgorau 

Yn ein cyfarfod ar 21 Mai 2020, bu'r Pwyllgor Cyllid yn ystyried ei raglen ymgysylltu ar gyfer 
cyllideb ddrafft Llywodraeth Cymru sydd ar y gweill, ac rwy'n ysgrifennu at holl Gadeiryddion y 
pwyllgorau pwnc i rannu ein safbwyntiau.  

Fel y byddwch yn gwerthfawrogi, yng nghyd-destun y cyfyngiadau cymdeithasol presennol 
oherwydd Covid-19, ni allwn gynnal digwyddiad rhanddeiliaid fel yr ydym wedi'i wneud yn y 
gorffennol. Mae hyn yn siomedig iawn am ei fod yn cynnig cyfle gwerthfawr i glywed gan ein 
rhanddeiliad allweddol am eu meysydd blaenoriaeth ar gyfer gwariant Llywodraeth Cymru cyn i'r 
gyllideb ddrafft gael ei llunio. 

Yn hytrach, eleni byddwn yn ymgymryd â mentrau ar-lein gan ddefnyddio Twitter i annog 
rhanddeiliaid a'r cyhoedd i gyflwyno eu safbwyntiau ynglŷn â blaenoriaethau gwariant. Byddwn yn 
gwerthfawrogi eich cymorth i hyrwyddo ein cwestiynau/holiaduron ar-lein drwy eich dulliau 
cyfathrebu chithau er mwyn ennyn diddordeb cynulleidfaoedd ehangach ac ymgysylltu â hwy. 
Bydd hyn yn helpu’r Pwyllgor Cyllid i gyfrannu at gyflawni’r gwaith craffu mwyaf cydlynol ac 
effeithiol o gynlluniau gwariant y Llywodraeth yn ystod yr amgylchiadau digynsail hyn.  Byddwn yn 
rhannu canlyniad y gwaith ymgysylltu hwn â’ch Pwyllgorau i’ch helpu gyda’r gwaith o graffu ar y 
gyllideb ddrafft. 

CYPE(5)-15-20 – Papur i’w nodi 3

Tudalen y pecyn 67

Eitem 9.3



 

 

 

 

 

 

Mae’r Pwyllgor Busnes wedi cytuno i drefnu dadl, a gynigiwyd gan y Pwyllgor Cyllid, yn ystod 
wythnos olaf tymor yr haf ynglŷn â blaenoriaethau gwariant Llywodraeth Cymru. Gobeithiwn y 
gellir defnyddio’r wybodaeth a gesglir drwy ein gwaith ymgysylltu ar-lein i lywio’r ddadl ac y bydd 
ei chynnal cyn toriad yr haf yn cynnig digon o amser i Lywodraeth Cymru ystyried safbwyntiau’r 
Senedd wrth lunio ei chyllideb ddrafft. Bydd Covid-19 yn cael effaith ar wariant cyhoeddus am 
flynyddoedd i ddod a chredwn fod cynnal y ddadl hon yn hanfodol er mwyn sicrhau bod y Senedd 
yn amlinellu’r hyn y mae'n credu y dylai Llywodraeth Cymru ganolbwyntio ei gwariant arno dros y 
flwyddyn ariannol nesaf. Gobeithiwn y byddwch chi ac Aelodau o’ch Pwyllgorau yn manteisio ar y 
cyfle i gyfrannu at y ddadl bwysig hon. 

Yn dilyn y ddadl, byddaf yn ysgrifennu atoch eto i nodi ffocws cyllidebol y Pwyllgor Cyllid, manylion 
yr ymgynghoriad, a'n hamserlen ar gyfer craffu ar y gyllideb. 

Os oes gennych gwestiynau am unrhyw agwedd ar broses y gyllideb ddrafft, mae croeso i chi 
gysylltu â mi neu Bethan Davies, Clerc y Pwyllgor Cyllid, ar 0300 200 6372, neu 
seneddcyllid@senedd.cymru  

 

Yn gywir 

 

  
Llyr Gruffydd AC 
Cadeirydd y Pwyllgor Cyllid 

 

 

 

Croesewir gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg neu Saesneg. 

Tudalen y pecyn 68



Kirsty Williams AS/MS 
Y Gweinidog Addysg  
Minister for Education 

Bae Caerdydd • Cardiff Bay 
Caerdydd • Cardiff 

CF99 1SN 

Canolfan Cyswllt Cyntaf / First Point of Contact Centre: 
0300 0604400 

Gohebiaeth.Kirsty.Williams@llyw.cymru 
  Correspondence.Kirsty.Williams@gov.wales 

Rydym yn croesawu derbyn gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg.  Byddwn yn ateb gohebiaeth a dderbynnir yn Gymraeg yn Gymraeg ac ni fydd 
gohebu yn Gymraeg yn arwain at oedi.  

We welcome receiving correspondence in Welsh.  Any correspondence received in Welsh will be answered in Welsh and corresponding 
in Welsh will not lead to a delay in responding.   

Ein cyf: MA/KW/1709/20 

Lynne Neagle AS  
Cadeirydd  
Y Pwyllgor Plant, Pobl Ifanc ac Addysg 
Senedd Cymru  
Bae Caerdydd.  
CF99 1SN.  

4 Mehefin 2020 

Annwyl Lynne, 

Diolch i chi am eich llythyr ar 12 Mai yn gofyn am ragor o wybodaeth am y camau y mae 
Llywodraeth Cymru wedi’u cymryd hyd yma i reoli effaith Covid-19 ar blant a phobl ifanc. 
Nodaf fod y Dirprwy Weinidog dros Iechyd a Gwasanaethau Cymdeithasol yn ysgrifennu 
atoch ynghylch materion a ddaw o dan ei phortffolio hi, felly bydd fy ymateb i’n rhoi sylw i’r 
elfennau addysg er fy mod yn gwerthfawrogi bod nifer o feysydd yn gysylltiedig. 

Gwn fod yr amgylchiadau sy’n ein hwynebu yn anodd i bawb, ond rwyf yn poeni eu bod yn 
arbennig o heriol i’n dysgwyr mwyaf agored i niwed a mwyaf difreintiedig. Rwyf yn ymrwymo 
i wneud popeth posibl i gefnogi dysgwyr, rhieni a gofalwyr yn ystod y cyfnod anodd hwn.  

Y neges yn ystod rhan gynnar ein hymateb i’r pandemig hwn oedd lleihau lledaeniad y 
feirws ac os oedd hi’n bosibl i blant a phobl ifanc fod gartref, yna dylent fod gartref. Fel rhan 
o’r ymateb, gofynnwyd i leoliadau addysg barhau i ddarparu gofal i nifer gyfyngedig o blant 
a phobl ifanc - y rheini sy’n agored i niwed (a all gynnwys y rheini sydd â datganiad 
anghenion addysgol arbennig) a’r rheini y mae eu rhieni neu eu gofalwyr yn hanfodol i’r 
ymateb i’r coronafeirws.  Roedd hi’n bwysig, ac mae hi’n dal yn bwysig, sicrhau bod pob 
lleoliad addysg yn llefydd diogel i blant a phobl ifanc. 

Rydym yn parhau i ofyn i awdurdodau lleol ystyried anghenion yr holl blant a phobl ifanc 
sydd â datganiad anghenion addysgol arbennig a chynnal asesiad risg sy’n ystyried 
safbwyntiau rhieni/gofalwyr a, phan fo’n briodol, sy’n defnyddio dull amlasiantaeth.  Dylai’r 
asesiad risg ganolbwyntio ar bennu a fydd modd diwallu anghenion plant a phobl ifanc sydd 
â datganiad anghenion addysgol arbennig gartref drwy ddarparu cymorth o bell, ac a 
fyddent yn fwy diogel gartref nag mewn lleoliad addysg.  Rydym yn datblygu canllawiau ar 
asesiadau risg drwy ymgynghori â rhanddeiliaid allweddol ac rydym yn gobeithio eu 
cyhoeddi cyn bo hir.  

CYPE(5)-15-20 - Papur i'w nodi 4 

Tudalen y pecyn 70

Eitem 9.4

mailto:Gohebiaeth.Kirsty.Williams@llyw.cymru
mailto:Correspondence.Kirsty.Williams@gov.wales


Diogelwch yw’r brif flaenoriaeth yn yr ysgolion a’r lleoliadau gofal plant hynny sydd ar agor.  
Fodd bynnag, mae gan rai dysgwyr sydd ag anghenion dysgu ychwanegol anabledd 
corfforol neu gyflyrau meddygol isorweddol sydd efallai’n golygu mai’r cartref yw’r lle mwyaf 
diogel iddynt.  Bydd darpariaeth i gefnogi anghenion iechyd a gofal cymdeithasol yr holl 
ddysgwyr, boed nhw yn yr ysgol neu gartref, yn parhau i fod yn seiliedig ar asesiad o'r 
angen.  Mae ffyrdd eraill o ddarparu'r gefnogaeth hon, fel cyswllt dros y we, yn cael eu 
hybu, ac mae adnoddau i gefnogi hyn yn cael eu datblygu ar draws Cymru.   
 
Gan feddwl am Ddeddf y Coronafeirws 2020, rydym wedi bod yn ystyried pa rai, os o gwbl, 
o’r darpariaethau statudol sy’n ymwneud yn uniongyrchol neu’n anuniongyrchol ag addysg 
a chyfrifoldebau awdurdodau lleol, ysgolion a chyrff llywodraethu y gallai fod angen eu 
haddasu dros dro o ganlyniad i effeithiau’r feirws.   
 
Rwyf yn gweithio i sefydlu’r ffordd fwyaf briodol o addasu’r dyletswyddau hyn, yn enwedig o 
ran yr amserlenni statudol a nodir o dan Ran 4 o Ddeddf Addysg 1996 a Rheoliadau 
Addysg (Anghenion Addysgol Arbennig) (Cymru) 2002.  Bydd yr addasiadau hyn yn cael eu 
gwneud cyn gynted ag sy’n bosibl, naill ai drwy hysbysiad, neu drwy reoliadau i ddiwygio’r 
dyletswyddau a/neu’r amserlenni presennol.  Ochr yn ochr â chyhoeddi hysbysiadau 
byddwn yn cyhoeddi canllawiau i egluro’r newidiadau.  Bydd y canllawiau hyn yn egluro’r 
hyn maen nhw’n ei olygu i awdurdodau lleol a’u partneriaid; dysgwyr; eu rhieni a’r gweithwyr 
proffesiynol sy’n eu cefnogi.   
 
Mae fy swyddogion hefyd wedi bod yn gweithio gydag awdurdodau lleol a darparwyr 
addysg i ddeall effaith y coronafeirws ar eu gallu i ddiwallu eu dyletswyddau statudol.  
 
Mae darparwyr yn wynebu anawsterau sylweddol o ran diwallu anghenion disgyblion sydd 
ag anghenion addysgol arbennig, yn enwedig mewn perthynas â threfnu’r ddarpariaeth a 
bennir mewn datganiad a nifer o’r amserlenni statudol, fel adolygiadau blynyddol. Rwyf 
hefyd yr un mor ymwybodol o anghenion y grŵp hwn o ddysgwyr agored i niwed a 
phwysigrwydd parhau gydag addysg a chefnogaeth.   
 
O’r herwydd, mae fy swyddogion yn gweithio gyda grŵp o randdeiliaid sydd wedi cael eu 
targedu. Mae hyn yn cynnwys sefydliadau hawliau plant, y Comisiynydd Plant a mudiadau 
perthnasol yn y trydydd sector. Ein nod yw deall effaith y newidiadau cyfredol, fel newid 
diben ysgolion, ac asesu effaith debygol unrhyw newidiadau posibl yn y dyfodol i’r 
dyletswyddau statudol sy’n ymwneud ag anghenion addysgol arbennig ar ddysgwyr ac ar 
eu teuluoedd. 
 
Rydym yn gweithio i ddod o hyd i’r cydbwysedd iawn er mwyn ystyried pryderon 
awdurdodau lleol a’u partneriaid; gan gydbwyso’r rhain yn erbyn anghenion a hawliau'r grŵp 
hwn o ddysgwyr agored i niwed.  Nid ydym yn bwriadu datgymhwyso unrhyw rai o’r 
dyletswyddau sy’n ymwneud ag anghenion addysgol arbennig; ond rydym yn ystyried 
addasu rhai o’r dyletswyddau i fod yn rhai ‘ymdrechion rhesymol’ yn hytrach na ‘dyletswydd 
absoliwt’. Bydd unrhyw newidiadau’n cael eu cefnogi gan ganllawiau a fydd yn nodi’r hyn 
mae Llywodraeth Cymru yn ei ddisgwyl gan ddarparwyr; a’r hyn gall dysgwyr a’u teuluoedd 
ei ddisgwyl.  
 
Bwriedir i’r addasiadau roi mwy o hyblygrwydd a chaniatáu darparu cefnogaeth neu 
wasanaethau eraill, sydd efallai’n wahanol i’r hyn a nodir mewn datganiad, ond sy’n helpu i 
barhau i gefnogi dysgwyr sydd ag anghenion addysgol arbennig.  
 
Bydd effaith unrhyw addasiadau a wnawn yn dal i gael ei monitro, drwy ymgysylltu â 
darparwyr a’r rhanddeiliaid a nodir uchod. Fydd dim newid i’r llwybr ar gyfer cwyno na’r gallu 
i apelio i Dribiwnlys Anghenion Addysgol Arbennig Cymru.  
 

Tudalen y pecyn 71



Er bod ysgolion yn dal ar agor i blant gweithwyr hanfodol ac i blant agored i niwed, ac er eu 
bod yn parhau i gefnogi addysg a dysgu disgyblion o bell, mae darparu addysg o ddydd i 
ddydd yn dra gwahanol nawr, ac mae angen i ni gydnabod hynny.  Mae hefyd llu o faterion 
gweinyddol y mae hi’n anoddach i awdurdodau lleol ac i ysgolion eu gwneud ar hyn o bryd.   
 
Yn dilyn trafodaethau gydag awdurdodau lleol rydym wedi dod o hyd i rai meysydd lle rydym 
yn teimlo y bydd angen i ni addasu neu ddatgymhwyso rhai gofynion dros dro ac rwyf wedi 
cynnwys manylion y rhain yn y llythyr hwn (gweler Atodiad 1). Rydym hefyd yn ystyried y 
trefniadau y bydd eu hangen, gan gynnwys unrhyw newidiadau deddfwriaethol eraill, i 
gefnogi cynyddu gweithrediadau ysgolion. 
 
Yn y tymor mwy canolig, byddaf hefyd yn edrych ar sut byddai modd hwyluso pontio i’r 
cwricwlwm newydd drwy gael gwared â rhai o’r gofynion sy’n fwy rhagnodol neu weinyddol 
oddi ar ysgolion a chyrff llywodraethu, er mwyn eu galluogi i ddatblygu eu cwricwlwm 
newydd. Bydd hyn yn golygu bod modd canolbwyntio mwy ar iechyd a lles a bydd hyn yn 
arbennig o bwysig i gefnogi dysgwyr ac ymarferwyr drwy'r cyfnod anarferol hwn. 
 
Caf ar ddeall fod y Gweinidog Iechyd a Gwasanaethau Cymdeithasol wedi ymrwymo i roi’r 
wybodaeth ddiweddaraf i’r Senedd am bob hysbysiad o’r fath a gyhoeddir o dan y Ddeddf, a 
byddaf yn sicrhau bod y Pwyllgor yn cael gwybod pan ddefnyddir y pwerau hyn.   
 
Yn ystod y cyfnod hwn, gyda lleoliadau addysg ddim ond ar agor i nifer gyfyngedig o 
ddysgwyr, ein nod yw lleihau’r effaith ar ddysgu, ar gynnydd ac ar les dysgwyr. Bydd ein 
cynllun Parhad Dysgu ‘Cadw’n Ddiogel, Dal ati i Ddysgu’ yn cefnogi ysgolion ac athrawon i 
arwain y dysgu parhaus ar gyfer yr holl blant a phobl ifanc, gan gynnwys y rheini sydd ag 
anghenion dysgu ychwanegol.  Mae sicrhau bod pob un dysgwr yn cael ei “gynnwys” yn un 
o bedair blaenoriaeth drawsbynciol allweddol sy’n berthnasol i bob agwedd ar ein cynllun 
Parhad Dysgu ac mae’n ceisio sicrhau bod yr holl bethau sydd i’w cyflawni yn y cynllun yn 
canolbwyntio’n glir ar degwch ac ar gynhwysiant. 
 
I gefnogi’r holl blant a phobl ifanc hynny sy’n dysgu gartref, mae ysgolion a cholegau yn 
darparu llawer iawn o adnoddau addysgol ar-lein. Mae hyn yn cynnwys adnoddau ar gyfer 
dysgwyr sydd ag anghenion dysgu ychwanegol. Mae amrywiaeth o offer a dulliau digidol ar 
gael ar draws y system addysg i helpu i sicrhau parhad dysgu i blant a phobl ifanc. Mae hyn 
yn cynnwys adnoddau sydd ar gael drwy blatfform dysgu Cymru, Hwb.   
 
Fel rhan o ‘Cadw’n Ddiogel, Dal ati i Ddysgu’ rydym yn trefnu cefnogaeth ar gyfer dysgwyr 
sydd wedi'u heithrio’n ddigidol ac sydd fel rheol yn mynychu ysgolion a gynhelir. Os nad oes 
darpariaeth gyfredol mewn lle gan yr ysgol neu’r awdurdod lleol, rydym wedi sefydlu ateb 
technegol sy’n golygu bod awdurdodau lleol/ysgolion yn gallu addasu dyfeisiau sydd eisoes 
ar gael mewn ysgolion.   

Pan fydd angen, mae awdurdodau lleol hefyd yn gallu cael gafael ar wasanaeth sy’n cael ei 
gaffael yn ganolog er mwyn rhoi cysylltiad symudol (MiFi) i ddysgwyr sydd wedi’u heithrio’n 
ddigidol. Bydd yr holl gostau am y trwyddedau ar gyfer y dyfeisiau sydd wedi’u haddasu a’r 
costau MiFi yn cael eu talu tra bydd yr ysgolion ar gau o ddyraniad awdurdodau lleol o 
gronfa Cyfalaf Technoleg Addysg Hwb.  Fel rhan o gyllid Technoleg Addysg Hwb, bydd 
awdurdodau lleol hefyd yn gallu cyfnewid y dyfeisiau hyn am ddyfeisiau newydd o’u 
dyraniad nhw o’r cyllid. 

Rwyf hefyd yn ymwybodol iawn y bydd dychwelyd yn raddol i ddysgu amser llawn yn yr 
ysgol yn hollbwysig i’n dysgwyr agored i niwed a difreintiedig – yn gyntaf o ran eu lles, ac 
wedyn o ran eu dysgu.  Rydym eisoes yn gweithio gyda’n partneriaid a gydag arbenigwyr yn 
y maes i ystyried sut byddwn yn gweithredu’r cam hwn. 
 

Tudalen y pecyn 72

https://llyw.cymru/cadwn-ddiogel-dal-ati-i-ddysgu-parhad-dysgu


Drwy fod yn gynhwysol ac yn deg gyda’r hyn sydd i’w gyflawni o’r Cynllun Parhad Dysgu – 
boed hynny o ran mynd i’r afael ag eithrio digidol, adnoddau dysgu, canllawiau i rieni neu 
ganllawiau ar iechyd a lles – fy nod yw sicrhau bod y gefnogaeth orau bosibl ar gael i’r holl 
ddysgwyr, nawr a phan fyddwn yn symud i ddychwelyd yn raddol i ddysgu amser llawn yn yr 
ysgol. 


Wrth ystyried darpariaeth i’r rheini sy’n derbyn addysg heblaw yn yr ysgol, gallaf gadarnhau 

bod dysgwyr sy’n derbyn addysg heblaw yn yr ysgol wedi cael eu nodi fel grŵp penodol i’w 

ystyried yn ein Cynllun Parhad Dysgu. 

Cyn bo hir byddwn yn cyhoeddi canllawiau i rieni disgyblion sy’n derbyn addysg heblaw yn 

yr ysgol a disgyblion sydd ag anghenion dysgu ychwanegol er mwyn darparu gwybodaeth 

sydd wedi cael ei dylunio i helpu rhieni’r disgyblion hyn i Gadw’n Ddiogel, Dal ati i Ddysgu. 

Bydd y canllawiau yn darparu dolenni at adnoddau ac at sefydliadau sy’n gallu cefnogi 

disgyblion sy’n derbyn addysg heblaw yn yr ysgol, disgyblion sydd ag anghenion dysgu 

ychwanegol a’u rhieni.  

Fel rhan o Cadw’n Ddiogel, Dal ati i Ddysgu, mae trefniadau’n cael eu gwneud i 

awdurdodau lleol lenwi arolwg sy’n ymwneud â pharhad dysgu a lles plant a phobl ifanc 

agored i niwed a difreintiedig – gan gynnwys disgyblion sy’n derbyn addysg heblaw yn yr 

ysgol. Bydd yr arolwg yn rhoi gwybodaeth am ddisgyblion agored i niwed a difreintiedig, gan 

gynnwys trefniadau sy’n cael eu rhoi ar waith i gefnogi eu dysgu a’u lles. Bydd yr wybodaeth 

a gawn yn siapio ein camau nesaf i sicrhau parhad dysgu, yn ystod y cyfnod hwn o ddysgu 

o bell a phan fydd lleoliadau addysg yn dechrau cynyddu eu gweithrediadau. 

Dylai pob darparwr addysg fod wedi rhoi trefniadau ar waith i sicrhau bod disgyblion yn gallu 
parhau i ddysgu ac, yn gyffredinol, bydd y trefniadau hyn yn cynnwys dysgu ar-lein neu 
anfon pecynnau o waith at ddisgyblion. 

Mae awdurdodau lleol wedi fy sicrhau eu bod wedi asesu risg yr holl blant sy’n cael 
cefnogaeth gweithiwr cymdeithasol i adnabod y plant a fydd yn elwa fwyaf o gael lle diogel i 
fynd.  Rwyf hefyd wedi dweud wrth awdurdodau lleol eu bod yn cael cynnig lleoedd i 
ddisgyblion maen nhw’n meddwl sy’n agored i niwed oherwydd bod eu darparwr addysg 
neu eu swyddog cymorth i deuluoedd wedi rhoi gwybod iddynt am hyn. 

Efallai fod nifer o blant sy’n derbyn addysg heblaw yn yr ysgol yn agored i niwed ac yn 
wynebu risgiau. Mae diogelwch a lles ein dysgwyr yn bwysicach na dim yn ystod y cyfnod 
heriol hwn, ble bynnag mae eu dysgu’n digwydd. Rydym wedi datblygu’r diffiniad o blant 
agored i niwed sydd wedi'i gyhoeddi ar wefan Llywodraeth Cymru, a’n barn ni yw y byddai 
plant sy’n byw gyda’r risg fwyaf yn elwa o amser i ffwrdd oddi wrth amgylchedd eu cartref a 
chael mynd i le diogel. 
 
Mae hyn yn cynnwys lle diogel i ddisgyblion sy’n cael eu cefnogi gan weithiwr cymdeithasol, 
a disgyblion sydd â datganiad anghenion addysgol arbennig.  
 
Gyda golwg ar gefnogaeth i addysg uwch, mae Llywodraeth Cymru yn darparu’r pecyn 
cymorth mwyaf hael i fyfyrwyr yn y DU. Rydym wedi cynnal y cymorth hwn, drwy grantiau a 
benthyciadau ymlaen llaw, yn ystod y cyfnod hwn. Mae gan Weinidogion Cymru 
ddyletswydd gyfreithiol i bennu lleoliad myfyrwyr israddedig amser llawn ac mae'r cymorth 
yn cael ei dalu yn ôl y lleoliad, gan fod hyn yn adlewyrchu’r costau byw disgwyliedig.  
 
Mae gan fyfyrwyr israddedig amser llawn sy’n ‘byw gartref’ hawl i lai o gymorth cynhaliaeth 
na’r rheini sy’n byw ‘oddi cartref, yn astudio yn rhywle arall’ neu’n ‘byw oddi cartref, yn 
astudio yn Llundain’. Mae faint o grant y mae gan fyfyriwr hawl iddo yn cynyddu wrth i 
incwm yr aelwyd ddisgyn. Nid oes cynnig i newid y polisi hwn. Mae Llywodraeth Cymru yn 
cydnabod y bydd myfyrwyr eisiau bod yn sicr ynghylch eu lleoliad dros y flwyddyn 

Tudalen y pecyn 73

https://eur01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https://gov.wales/vulnerable-children-and-young-people-coronavirus%23section-40031&data=02|01|Karen.Bathgate@gov.wales|5a25595bcd5b4e0528ae08d7f5acaf18|a2cc36c592804ae78887d06dab89216b|0|0|637247994323575224&sdata=7sWkQSRrethHX/pRkpd/Xw/8rAv4QYQCcus5fAl3Z3c=&reserved=0
https://eur01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https://gov.wales/vulnerable-children-and-young-people-coronavirus%23section-40031&data=02|01|Karen.Bathgate@gov.wales|5a25595bcd5b4e0528ae08d7f5acaf18|a2cc36c592804ae78887d06dab89216b|0|0|637247994323575224&sdata=7sWkQSRrethHX/pRkpd/Xw/8rAv4QYQCcus5fAl3Z3c=&reserved=0


academaidd nesaf, gan osgoi contractau llety diangen, a byddant yn disgwyl i brifysgolion 
yng Nghymru ddarparu’r eglurder hwnnw.  
 
Nid yw cymorth i fyfyrwyr israddedig rhan-amser ac i fyfyrwyr ôl-raddedig yn amrywio yn ôl 
lleoliad.  
 
Roedd prifysgolion yng Nghymru wedi ymateb yn gyflym i fygythiad Covid-19 drwy symud 
eu darpariaeth ar-lein, ac roedd nifer o fyfyrwyr wedi dychwelyd adref. Mae sefydliadau sy’n 
cael eu rheoleiddio’n gyfrifol am sicrhau bod ansawdd y ddarpariaeth yn dderbyniol. Mae 
myfyrwyr yn cael cysylltu â’u Prifysgol a Swyddfa'r Dyfarnwr Annibynnol os nad ydynt yn 
fodlon.  
 
Caiff contractau llety eu llunio rhwng darparwr y llety a’r myfyriwr, ac mae Llywodraeth 
Cymru wedi cyhoeddi canllawiau i denantiaid yn y sector preifat o ganlyniad i Covid-19. Nid 
ydym wedi cynnal dadansoddiad o unrhyw effaith ar hawliau cyfreithiol myfyrwyr.  
 
Ar hyn o bryd rydym yn gweithio’n agos gyda CCAUC i edrych ar ddewisiadau ar gyfer 
unrhyw gymorth ariannol ychwanegol posibl y gallai Llywodraeth Cymru ei ddarparu er 
mwyn helpu i sefydlogi’r sector cyn y flwyddyn academaidd nesaf.  Fodd bynnag, mae hi’n 
amlwg bod graddfa’r cymorth ariannol sydd ei angen i sicrhau sefydlogrwydd yn y sector 
prifysgolion y tu hwnt i’r hyn sydd ar gael yng nghyllidebau llywodraeth ddatganoledig, ac 
rydym yn dal wedi ymrwymo i weithio gyda phob llywodraeth yn y DU a Thrysorlys EM ar 
setliad sy’n fwy cynhwysfawr.  
 
Rwyf hefyd yn gweithio gyda Gweinidogion o’r pedair gwlad ar dasglu Ymchwil ac Arloesi er 
mwyn rhoi sylw i effaith Covid-19 ar y sylfaen ymchwil. 
 
Byddwch yn gwybod bod trafodaethau’n parhau ar ymrwymiadau adnoddau ar gyfer y 
flwyddyn ariannol 2020-21.  Rwyf wedi darparu grant blynyddol dangosol i CCAUC o bron i 
£172m, sy’n uwch na dyraniad y llynedd.  Fel sy’n cael ei egluro yn fy llythyr cyllido, gyda’r 
angen i ganolbwyntio ymdrechion ac adnoddau cyfyngedig y Llywodraeth ar ein hymateb i’r 
pandemig, nid wyf wedi gallu cyhoeddi fy llythyr cylch gwaith arferol ar hyn o bryd.   

Fy mlaenoriaeth ddi-syfl dros y cyfnod hwn fu diogelwch a lles ein holl ddysgwyr a staff 
mewn lleoliadau addysg. Bydd hyn yn dal yn wir wrth i ni edrych tua'r dyfodol. Rwyf yn 
ddiolchgar am gefnogaeth ein partneriaid, a'r Pwyllgor yn ystod y cyfnod dyrys iawn hwn. 
 
Yn gywir  

 
Kirsty Williams AS/MS 
Y Gweinidog Addysg  
Minister for Education   

Tudalen y pecyn 74



 
                                                                                                                         Atodiad 1 
Deddf y Coronafeirws 2020 – Meysydd posibl ar gyfer Hysbysiadau o dan Atodlen 17 
 
 

Maes Addasiad a Gynigir 

Diffiniad o ddisgybl - Adran 3 o 
Ddeddf Addysg 1996 
 

Addasu’r diffiniad: ‘A person is not for the purposes of the 
Education Act 1996 to be treated as a pupil at a school 
merely because any education is provided for that person at 
the school on a temporary basis for reasons relating to the 
incidence or transmission of coronavirus.’ 

Adran 108 o Ddeddf Addysg 
2002 – yn enwedig Gorchymyn 
Addysg (Y Cwricwlwm 
Cenedlaethol) (Trefniadau 
Asesu ar gyfer Darllen a 
Rhifedd) (Cymru) 2013 a 
Gorchymyn Addysg (Y 
Cwricwlwm Cenedlaethol) 
(Trefniadau Asesu ar gyfer 
Darllen a Rhifedd) (Cymru) 
(Diwygio) 2018 
 

Addasu i sail ymdrechion rhesymol. 
 
Nodi ein bod ar hyn o bryd yn gweithio drwy oblygiadau 
ehangach y gofynion a osodwyd o dan adran 101 ac 108 o’r 
Ddeddf. 

Deddf Safonau a Fframwaith 
Ysgolion 1998 
 
Adran 70 (gofynion sy’n 
ymwneud ag addoli ar y cyd) 

Addasu i sail ymdrechion rhesymol. 
 

Rheoliadau Llywodraethu 
Ysgolion a Gynhelir (Cymru) 
2005 – darpariaeth 45 
 

Addasu i sail ymdrechion rhesymol. 
 

Rheoliadau adroddiad 
pennaeth i rieni a disgyblion 
sy’n oedolion (Cymru) 2011   
 

Addasu i sail ymdrechion rhesymol. Ac eithrio rheoliad 5 a 
fydd yn aros fel dyletswydd absoliwt er mwyn sicrhau na 
fydd dysgwyr dan anfantais. 

Rheoliadau Gwybodaeth 
Ysgolion (Cymru) 2011 
 

Addasu i sail ymdrechion rhesymol. 
           

Rheoliadau Gwybodaeth am 
Berfformiad Ysgolion (Cymru) 
2011 
 

Datgymhwyso 

Rheoliadau Perfformiad Ysgol 
a Thargedau Absenoldeb 
(Cymru) 2011 
 

Datgymhwyso ar gyfer y flwyddyn academaidd 2019-20, 
rydym yn credu y gallai’r rheoliadau fod yn fwy priodol er 
mwyn atal y gofynion hyn dros dro ar gyfer y flwyddyn 
academaidd 2020-21 gan nad ydym yn dymuno gosod 
targedau ar sail graddau sy’n cael eu hamcangyfrif 

Rheoliadau Adroddiadau 
Blynyddol Llywodraethwyr 
Ysgolion (Cymru) 2011 
 

Addasu i sail ymdrechion rhesymol. 

Cod Trefniadaeth Ysgolion a 
wnaed dan adran 38 o Ddeddf 

Datgymhwyso’n cael ei ystyried 

Tudalen y pecyn 75



 
 

 
Kirsty Williams AS/MS 
Y Gweinidog Addysg  
Minister for Education  
 
 
 
 
 
 

Safonau a Threfniadaeth 
Ysgolion (Cymru) 2013 

Rheoliadau Cynlluniau 
Strategol Cymraeg mewn 
Addysg (Cymru) 2019 
 

Diwygiad i ymestyn y dyddiad erbyn pryd y mae’n rhaid 
cyflwyno cynlluniau awdurdodau lleol i Weinidogion Cymru 

Rheoliadau Cyllido Ysgolion 
(Cymru) 2010  
 

Addasu i sail ymdrechion rhesymol y gofyniad i Awdurdodau 
lleol ddarparu cyllidebau ysgolion unigol iddynt ar gyfer y 
flwyddyn ariannol nesaf. 

Addysg (Trefniadau Cynefino 
ar gyfer Athrawon Ysgol) 
(Cymru) 2015 

Gall diwygio’r gofynion ynghylch cyfnodau cynefino er mwyn 
adlewyrchu bod ysgolion ar gau atal athrawon sydd newydd 
gymhwyso rhag diwallu’r rhain 

Deddf Rheoliadau Addysg 
Hysbysu am Ddyddiadau 
Tymhorau Ysgol (Cymru) 2014  

Gwneud un diwygiad i ymestyn y dyddiad cau sef 31 Awst 
2020 i ddiwedd mis Rhagfyr dros dro, sef erbyn pryd y 
mae’n rhaid i awdurdodau lleol roi gwybod i Weinidogion 
Cymru am y dyddiadau tymhorau maent yn bwriadu eu 
gosod ar gyfer 2022/23. 

Rheoliadau Addysg 
(Trefniadau Apelau Derbyn) 
(Cymru) 2005 

Diwygiadau i ddatgymhwyso rhai gofynion ac addasu rhai 
eraill  

Tudalen y pecyn 76



Mae cyfyngiadau ar y ddogfen hon

Tudalen y pecyn 77

Eitem 12Yn rhinwedd paragraff(au) vi o Reol Sefydlog 17.42


	Agenda
	2 COVID-19: Sesiwn dystiolaeth ar effaith COVID-19 ar iechyd corfforol a meddyliol plant a phobl ifanc – gyda chynrychiolwyr nyrsio, pediatreg ac ymarferwyr cyffredinol
	Craffu ar Covid-19 a'i effaith ar blant a phobl ifanc o gefndiroedd difreintiedig - Nodyn Crynodeb 1
	CYPE(5)-15-20 - Papur 1 - Coleg Brenhinol Pediatreg ac Iechyd Plant (Saesneg yn unig)
	CYPE(5)-15-20 - Papur 2 - Coleg Brenhinol Meddygon Teulu Cymru (Saesneg yn unig)

	5 COVID-19: Sesiwn dystiolaeth ar effaith COVID-19 ar iechyd corfforol a meddyliol plant a phobl ifanc gyda chynrychiolwyr y trydydd sector
	The development of the Whole School Approach to Mental Health
	Aim of our approach
	Mind’s Model
	Step 1: Whole school mental health survey
	Step 2: Bespoke action plan
	Step 3: Implementation of action plan
	Step 4: Monitoring & Evaluation

	Impact of the approach
	CYPE(5)-15-20 - Papur 4 - Papyrus (Saesneg yn unig)
	CYPE(5)-15-20 - Papur 5 - Samaritan (Saesneg yn unig)
	CYPE(5)-15-20 - Papur 6 - Meic Cymru (Saesneg yn unig)

	8 COVID-19: Sesiwn dystiolaeth ar effaith COVID-19 ar iechyd corfforol a meddyliol plant a phobl ifanc gyda chynrychiolwyr seiciatreg a seicoleg
	Written Evidence from the Royal College of Psychiatrists Wales
	For further information, please contact:
	Louis Mertens, Policy Officer
	Louis.mertens@rcpsych.ac.uk
	CYPE(5)-15-20 - Papur 8 - Cymdeithas Seicolegol Prydain (Saesneg yn unig)

	9.1 Gwybodaeth ychwanegol gan NSPCC Cymru yn dilyn cyfarfod y Pwyllgor ar 18 Mai
	9.2 Llythyr gan Gadeirydd y Pwyllgor Plant, Pobl Ifanc ac Addysg at y Dirprwy Weinidog Iechyd a Gwasanaethau Cymdeithasol - cais am ragor o wybodaeth yn dilyn sesiynau tystiolaeth y Pwyllgor ar 18 Mai ynghylch effaith COVID-19 ar blant sy’n agored i niwed
	9.3 Llythyr gan Gadeirydd y Pwyllgor Cyllid ynghylch gweithgareddau ymgysylltu a dadl yn y Cyfarfod Llawn ar flaenoriaethau gwariant Llywodraeth Cymru ar gyfer 2021-22.
	9.4 Llythyr gan y Gweinidog Addysg - ymateb i lythyr y Pwyllgor dyddiedig 12 Mai yn gofyn am wybodaeth bellach ar effaith Covid-19 ar blant a phobl ifanc
	12 Dull y Pwyllgor o ran y ddeddfwriaeth sydd ar ddod



